EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA
6:00 PM
August 17, 2023

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing

Link: hitps://zoom.us/j/94420994137?pwd=YWJ2ZDRWOWg37zZBT2N2dzM40WRCQT09
Meeting ID: 944 2099 4137

Passcode: 553534

Dial by your location: 1-646-558-8656

L Call to Order
[I.  Pledge of Allegiance
I[II.  Scholarship Recipient Recognition
IV. Citizen Participation
V.  Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, June §, 2023
V1. Correspondence, Communications
VII. Committee Reports
Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
Policy (Barlow, Perry)
Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
EASTCONN (Cote)
Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)
VIIL Supenntendent Report
IX. Principal Report
X.  Director of Pupil Services Report
XI.  Unfinished Business
XII. New Business
Approval of Drill Log to DEMHS
Approve sending of Special Education tuition invoice to Town Board of Finance to pay
Appoint Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal
Increase FTE of World Language teacher
Approve Building Substitute position
Before and After School Program rate increase
Approval of 2023-2024 Bus Routes
Policy 6116, Parent Teacher Communication (sent via email)
Policy 6144.1, Curricular Exemptions (sent via email)
Policy 6156, Field Trips (sent via email)
New 5000 Series Policy, Meal Charging (sent via email)
Approval of new science curriculum materials
Approval of Novels: White Bird: A Wonder Story, The War That Saved my Life and Fighting Words
XL Addltlonal Agenda ltems
XIV. Financial Reports
A. June and July 2023 Dishursements (sent via email)
B. Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Financial Summary
C. Monthly Financial Summary, July 2023
3. Budget Transfers
XV. Citizen Participation
XVI. Adjournment

Srmommuowy

Erx?rFmepow?



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road
Eastford, CT 06242
June 8, 2023

Present: Lauren Barlow, Michael Bilica, Stephen Bowen, Terry Cote, Robert Ellsworth (virtual),
Adam Minor, Jessica Perry (virtual)

Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal; Mary Polchaninoff, Pupil
Services Director (virtual)

I. Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM,

IL. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

III.  Citizens of the Trimester
Madison Boyd, grade 8 student, and Logan Gillett, grade 4 student, were named recipients of the
Trimester Citizenship Award. The Board of Education recognizes students who exemplify the
qualities of leadership, respect, support of peers and involvement in school activities. Both
students were able to attend the meeting and be congratulated by the Board.

IV.  Grade 8 Presentation — Washington, D.C.
Grade 7 student Porter Barlow and Grade 8 students Owen Budd and Noah Keman presented a
slide show of the recent seventh and eighth grade trip to Washington, D.C. They thanked the
Board for allowing the classes the opportunity to travel to D.C.

V. Citizen Participation
None.

V1.  Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (Bilica/Ellsworth} That the Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes of May 11,
2023 be approved. Motion passed unanimously.

VII. Correspondence, Communications
o Letters to Citizen of the Trimester families
e Teacher Evaluation Flexibilities information from the CT State Board of Education
e Resignation letter from Mary Polchaninoff, Pupil Services Director

VIII. Committee Reports

A.  Executive/Personnel— The Committee met prior to this meeting to discuss the non-
affiliated salaries for 2023-2024.

B.  Fiscal— None.

C.  Policy— None.

D.  Woodstock Academy — Mr. Ellsworth just stated that The Academy is in ‘graduation
mode’. -

E. EastConn— Ms. Cote stated that QMC graduation was on 6/8 and ACT graduation on 6/9,

The Board held a retreat on 6/3 where they discussed strategic planning.



IX.

X.

XL

XIIL

XIIIL.

=rmam

Long Range Facilities— None.

Transportation — None.

Curriculum-— None.

Scholarship Steering Committee — None.

School Safety Committee — Donations are coming in to fund the bollards which will be
placed outside of the school.

Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:

Highlight of the Month — Spending time with students and speaking with Grade 8 students
following their trip to Washington, D.C.

Educational Leadership — Teachers working on new math and science programs, summer
learning opportunities, After School grant opportunities and the Right to Read grant
Facilities — Pipe leak in the Gym entry area and custodians receiving refresher training
Collaboration and Communication — Working with Town on budget hearing, ceiling tile
project and collaboration with EastConn on professional development

Finance — End of year grant reports completed and presentation of BOE budget at town
meeting

Comments on selected agenda items

Principal Report
Received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following information:

Field Trips/ Virtual Field Trips

Readiness Prograny/ Council Update

Update on Grants

Data on Student Progress

Curriculum Updates

School Climate Survey and Progress Toward Goals
2023 fall Sports Update

Community and Other Events

Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the June report, which shows no changes from the May report.

Unfinished Business
A. Establish Committee for Non-Certified Staff Union Contract
Committee members will be Lauren Barlow, Steve Bowen, and Rob Ellsworth.

B. Establish Committee for Certified Staff Union Contract
Committee members will be Steve Bowen, Terry Cote, and Adam Minor.

New Business

A. Teacher Evaluation Flexibilities
MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To adopt the 2023-2024 Flexibilities option for teacher evaluation.
Motion passed unanimously.

B. Right to Read Grant Approval
MOTION: (Bilica/Cote) To approve submission of the Right to Read Grant. Motion passed
unanimously.



XIV.

XV,

XVIL

XVIIL

XVIIL

C. Non-Affiliated Salaries
MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To set the 2023-2024 salaries of non-affiliated employees
according to the recommendations of the Executive Committee. Motion passed unanimously.

D. Set Tuition Rate for 20233-2024 school year
MOTION: (Bilica/Minor) To set the tuition rate for 2023-2024 at $16,050.78 per pupil.
Motion passed unanimously.

E. Resignation of Pupil Services Director
MOTION: (Barlow/Bilica) To accept, with regret and thanks, the resignation of Pupil Services
Director Mary Polchaninoff at the end of July, 2023. Motion passed unanimously.

Additional Agenda Items
None.

Financial Reports
A.  May 2023 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B.  Monthly Financial Summary, May 2023
The Board received and reviewed the monthly report.
C. Budget Transfers
D.  End of Year Budget Transfers, Purchases and Unexpended Funds
MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To authorize the Superintendent to make year-end transfers within the

FY 2023 budget to bring all accounts into balance and commit to the following projects:

Fix the Preschool playground door; Internal Security Doors with Keyless Access; Rear Door
Keyless Access; Camera Additions; Student Computers; New Science Materials; and Pre-paying
Oil, Attomey Fees, and Professional Development,

and allow the Executive Committee to direct the spending of any surplus funds, should there be
any, after all unencumbered bills are paid, and internally encumber up to up to $84,242.54 (2%) of
the 2022-2023 budget for the Town of Eastford’s Municipal Reserve Fund.

Motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Participation
None.

Executive Session

MOTION: (Minor/Cote) To enter into Executive Session at 7:06 PM to discuss Superintendent
Evaluation. Motion passed unanimously.

The Board left Executive Session at 7:31 PM.

Adjournment

MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 7:32 PM. Motion
passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



VY,

; RECEIVED JUN222003

57 Academy Rd. Woodstock, CT 06281 (860) 928-6575 | woodsiockacademy.org

June 15, 2023
Dear Members of the Eastford Board of Education:
We hope this letter finds you and the Eastford Public Schools communicy well!

As our 222" year comes to an end, we wanted to provide an update to our educational partners. Overall, we had a strong and successful
year in which our program impacted students in many positive ways. While we continue to have concerns about school absenteeism
and student mental health needs, you have our commitment that both concerns will remain an area of focus for us moving forward.

Last Saturday, June 10, nearly 320 students received their diplomas on a warm, sunny day. The class of 2023 was the largest class at
The Academy in many years. This unique group of students left a significant and long-lasting imprint on our school community. Of
the ten students from Ukraine whom our community welcomed with open arms over a year ago, six Ukrainian students proudly walked
across the stage to graduate. Each student from the class of 2023 helped to make the mosaic of The Academy stronger and more
beautiful. We all should be proud of what they have accomplished.

Programmatically, in addition to the robust academic program already in place, we enhanced and added several new programs to meet
the needs of our students. We strengthened the STRIVE program, added a drug and alcohol counselor thanks ro receiving new grant
funding, began a sign language program, and instituted a new strings program that is the first step toward creating an orchestra. We
also have continued our work in the areas of diversity, equity, and inclusion which has resulted in positive, campus-wide changes.

In addition to strengthening our program, the restoration work continues in the historic Academy Building, which will cransform the
150-year-old building into a modern educational center. This project will allow students who have classes in the building to be more
collaborative, provide a permanent home to the nationally ranked Model United Nations Program, and house a small museum display
highlighting the original clock tower's inner workings and other elements of our past.

We can do great work only because of the great foundation established by our sending communities. While we celebrate the
achievements of these amazing young people trying to make their mark on the world, for many of our students, their love of learning
began in your hallways. They are a reflection of all of us, and we want to thank you for all you have done and continue to do.

As always, we are delighted o visit your districe or attend a Board of Education meeting to discuss our offerings or how your students
are performing,. Please invite us at a time char works best in your schedule. Any member of our leadership team is always happy to help.
We know we are far from perfect, but we strive to improve each day; open dialogue benefits all of us.

We wish you and the entire Eastford Public Schools district a restful and relaxing summer.

Sincerely,

Christophef Sandford
Head of School

Ce. Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent, Eastford Public Schools
The Woodstock Academy Board of Trustees

w



E G ma || Carole McCombe <cmccombe@eastfordct.org>

Resignation Letter - Paraprofessional Position

Samantha Boccacio <samantha.boccacio@gmail.com> Tue, Jun 27, 2023 at 12:08 PM
To: Carole McCombe <cmccombe@eastfordct.org>

Dear Carole,

I hope this email finds you well. | am writing to inform you of my decison to resign from my position as
paraprofessional at Eastford Elementary School. After careful consideration and reflection on my
professional goals, | have decided to take a significant step forward in my career and pursue a position as a
teacher,

It has been an absolute privilege to serve as a paraprofessional at EES. | am incredibly grateful for the
opportunities | have had to work alongside dedicated educators, support students' academic journeys, and
contribute to the overall growth and development of our school community.

| want to express my sincerest gratitude to you, the administrative staff, and the entire faculty for their
unwavering support, guidance, and mentorship during my time at EES. Your leadership and commitment to
fostering a nurturing and inclusive educational environment have greatly inspired me and contributed to my
personal and professional growth.

| want to extend my heartfelt appreciation to the students and their families. It has been an honor to be a
part of their educational journey and witness their growth and achievements firsthand. The connections |

have forged with them will forever hold a special place in my heart.

Thank you again for the invaluable experiences and support; | am excited about the next chapter of my
career as a teacher and the opportunity to continue making a positive impact on students' lives.

Please let me know if any further steps or paperwork are required for the resignation process.
Yours sincerely,

Samantha Boccacio



Eastford School District

Eastford Elementary School
2 Westford Road, PO Box 138, Ea 1242 Dr. Donna Leuake. Superintendent {5
lephane 86O-974- 1130 » [y 860-9 Carote McCombe. Principal
July 7, 2023

Eastford Board of Selectmen

c/o First Selectman Deb Richards
16 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242

Dear First Selectiman Richards:

I am writing on behalf of the Board of Education to inform you that, as of this date, the Board of
Education budget records indicate $30,000.08 was unexpended during the fiscal year 2022-2023.

It is the Board of Education’s desire to request that $30,000.00 of the unexpended 2022-2023
budget be allocated for the Unexpended Education portion of the Town of Eastford’s General
Fund, i.e., Unexpended Municipal Reserve Fund, requesting that it be put aside specifically for
allowable educational expenditures.

The Board of Education appreciates the Townspeople’s understanding of the school’s financial
needs and their willingness to fund education for Eastford’s children. On behalf of the Board of
Education, I thank the members of the Board of Selectmen for their continued support of the
Eastford Learning Community.

Sincerely, /

/ Ldmw 21 CCM?

Donna P. Leake, PhD

PRCLLT

& Sagleg 17111 0
! ]
:S Q
“h s &

“Shaping Futures Together”

: - wiww.castfordet.org
o castfordet.org



N, Q

Eastford Board of Education
Policy Committee Meeting
Monday, June 19, 2023
Minutes

1. L. Barlow called the meeting to order at 9:08 AM
Present: L. Barlow (chair), D. Leake {(Superintendent)
Absent: J. Perry

2. The Committee recommended adoption of the latest Shipman & Goodwin
(2022) Parent Teacher Communication model policy.

3. The Committee recommended adoption of the most recent S&G (2022)
Curricular Exemptions model policy.

4. The Committee recommended adoption of the S&G (2022) Meal
Charging policy, amended for Eastford.

5. The Committee recommended adoption of the latest S&G Field Trip
model policy, using the current Eastford policy as the administrative
regulations. The policy and regulations are to be renumbered and moved to
the 5000 series of the policy book.

6. The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 AM



Eastford Elementary School
Curriculum Committee Minutes
Wednesday, July 19, 2023
9:00 AM (hybrid)

Il. Call To Order: 9:08 a.m. with attendees: A. Minor, L. Barlow, M. Dill, J. Salsich, C.
McCombe, D. Leake.

il.  Requests for approval of new novels
a. White Bird: A Wonder Story, R. J. Palacio (for use with grades 5 or 6)

Discussion: Mr. Salsich is aiming for 1 graphic novel for imagery at each
grade level and shared experiences related back to Portrait of Learner
attributes. Mrs. McCombe added that the graphic novels genre is highly
motivating for students and explained the Unit of Study mentor text
philosophy. This book would allow students to explore multiple books
by the same author. The novel, Wonder, by R. J. Palacio has already
been Board approved.

b. The War That Saved My Life, Kimberly Brubaker Bradley {for use with grades 5

or 6)
l.

Discussion: Mr. Salsich summarized the text and universal use in schools
across the country. This is not a new publication, and it offers an
opportunity for collaboration and integration with WWII social studies
content. There is a sequel for additional consideration. Dr. Leake
wondered what the approach would be if families had concerns about
the content in this book, or any book. Mr. Salsich welcomes the chance
to discuss with families about texts but could find alternative texts,
should the families still feel unsettled.

c. Fighting Words, Kimberly Brubaker Bradley (for use with grades 7 or 8)

Discussion: Mr. Salsich provided summary of the text, including the
implied sexual abuse that is at the core of the text, and how the two
characters respond to events in their lives. Mr. Salsich included the
importance of reading multiple texts by the same author for craft
analysis. Mrs. Barlow added that the book provides a safe adult, safe
environment and platform for student discussion and it allows students
to connect with the text on a variety of levels. Mr. Minor has not read
the book but asked questions to clarify the descriptiveness of the
abuse. The committee believes the text will dovetail with Second Step
units and Child Protection Units. Dr. Leake suggested that Ms. Murana
be available to work with Mr. Salsich during the text teaching and
discussions to address individual student reactions.



d. Discussion: Mr. Salsich has all copies (or will have at the time of instruction) so
the school does not need to purchase additional copies. The committee is
recommending all three texts to the Board of Education for consideration.

lll.  Overview of recommended science materials for grades K-8
a. Mystery Science (K-5)

l.  Discussion: Mrs. McCombe reported teachers piloted this resource this
past school year. Discovery Ed was the previously approved program,
but the updated NGSS standards have a strong focus on engineering
and exploration that is not a significant component of Discovery Ed.
Mrs. Barlow has used Mystery Science as a teacher, and reported the
program is comprehensively grounded in good Science. Both teachers
and students seem to like it. Dr. Leake added that kits and consumable
materials are provided, which is key to its success. Mr. Minor is
wondering about the budget for replenishing consumables.

b. KnowAtom (6-8)

I.  Mr. Minor wondered if Mystery Science extended to middle school; it
does not. Dr. Leake explained that Mrs. Mead thoroughly researched
potential programs and felt two programs best fit Eastford’s needs.
KnowAtom is developmentally appropriate for grades 6-8 and will
provide a step-up in rigor as students prepare to move on to high school
textbooks and curricular materials.

¢. Discussion: The Curriculum Committee recommends approval of both Mystery
Science for grades K-5 and KnowAtom for grades 6-8. The budget in following
years will need to allow for replenishment materials for both programs. Both
programs have digital and hands-on components.

IV.  Update on Strategic School Improvement Plan (as time allows)
Revised for 2023-2026
a. No time for this discussion.

V. Adjournment 10:09 a.m

Notes taken by Megan Dill and Minutes submitted by Carole McCombe



N, C

DIRECTOR OF PUPIL SERVICES/ASSISTANT TO THE PRINCIPAL
EASTFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT

This employment agreement is entered into this 10th day of August, 2023, by and
between the Eastford Board of Education, hereafter called the “Board” and Charles Kernan,
hereafter called the “Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal”.

In accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Board does hereby employ
Charles Keman as Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal for the Eastford School
District, and Charles Kernan does hereby accept employment as Director of Pupil
Services/Assistant to the Principal under the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth in this
Agreement. The Board and the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal, for the
consideration herein specified, agree as follows:

CERTIFICATION

The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal shall obtain, maintain, and
furnish to the Board evidence of, throughout the life of this contract, a valid and appropriate
certificate, including but not limited to administrative certification, to act as Director of Pupil
Services/Assistant to the Principal in accordance with the laws of the State of Connecticut.

DUTIES

The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal is a .3 FTE Administrative
position. The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal shall serve as the Director of
Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal of the Eastford School District and the Board. In
harmony with the policies of the Board, State Laws, and State Board of Education regulations,
and as directed by the Superintendent on behalf of the Board, consistent with any applicable job
description, the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal:

o Is responsible for programs for exceptional students in accordance with IDEA,
from referral through implementation and all monitoring, reporting, and
budgeting duties. Further, the Director interfaces with the school administration
for multi- tiered systems of support and the 504 process.

o Assists with discipline of all students in accordance with district policies and
procedures for school and transportation-related incidents.

o Assists with routine tasks and responsibilities such as budget planning,
evaluations for support staff, newsletters, curriculum, and professional
development.

o Provides administrative coverage when the principal needs to be away from the
building.

TERM

This Agreement shall become effective on August 1, 2023 and shall remain in effect
until terminated under the provisions of this Agreement. Effective upon signing, this
Agreement shall supersede all prior contracts and/or other agreements between the Board and



the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal, and all such prior contracts and/or
agreement shall be rendered null and void effective on such date.

COMPENSATION

l. For the period commencing August 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, the Board
shall pay the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal a salary of $44,541.30, to be
paid in equal bi-weekly installments. Salary payments as set forth in this agreement shall be
subject to any applicable United States Withholding Tax, applicable State of Connecticut
Withholding Tax and other applicable deductions mandated by state or federal law and employee
contributions toward the cost of fringe benefits. Any adjustment in terms and conditions of
employment, including salary and benefits, made during the life of this contract shall be in the
form of an amendment and shall become part of this Agreement.

2. The Board shall negotiate the terms and conditions of employment, including
salary and benefits, for the succeeding contract year at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of
each fiscal year, unless an alternate time schedule is agreed to by mutual consent. If no
agreement between the parties concerning Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal’s
terms and conditions of employment is reached, Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the
Principal’s terms and conditions of employment shall continue the terms and conditions of the
preceding year until a new agreement is made, at which time the negotiated salary increases, if
any, shall be retroactive to July 1.

3. The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal must have paychecks
electronically deposited to the financial institution of choice. Necessary forms for the
implementation of direct deposit of paychecks shall be provided by the Board. In addition to the
payroll deductions required by law, the payroll deductions may be made to a credit union, tax
sheltered annuity plan, and/or flexible benefits plan. All requests for deductions must be in
writing on approved authorization forms.

EVALUATION AND PERSONNEL FILE

1. Evaluations shall be conducted annually in accordance with Connecticut General
Statutes and the Eastford Educator Evaluation Plan.

2. The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal, upon request, has the
right to review the contents of his personnel file at any reasonable time.

3. The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal has the right to reply to
any document within ten (10} days of notice that the document has been placed in his file, with a
formal letter addressed to the Superintendent. This letter will be placed in the file.



FRINGE BENEFITS AND WORKING CONDITIONS

WORK YEAR/ADMINISTRATIVE YEAR

The work year of the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal shall be
twelve (12) months and working days shall be ninety-two (92) days, twelve (12) of
which should be scheduled before and after the 186 day teacher school year. The
Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal shall carry out professional
responsibilities to the extent required by the education program of the Eastford Board
of Education.

LEAVE PROVISIONS

All leaves will be in accordance with the 2021-24 Collective Bargaining agreement
between the Eastford BOE and the ETA for full time employees.

TRAVEL

The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal will be provided with a travel
allowance at the published 1.R.S. rate per mile. This will include reimbursement of travel
for Board business at which the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal’s
presence is expected but shall exclude all travel between the Director of Pupil
Services/Assistant to the Principal’s home and the school district. The Director of Pupil
Services/Assistant to the Principal shall be required to submit quarterly expense reports to
receive the reimbursements, which should be made in the next Accounts Payable check
run. A maximum travel allowance will be included in each fiscal year’s budget.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The Board shall reimburse the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal for
reasonable and necessary costs for participation in and attendance at appropriate local,
state, and national meetings, in-service sessions, and conferences as long as the cost shall
not exceed $500 per fiscal year.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

The parties may, by mutual consent, terminate this Agreement at any time.

The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal may unilaterally terminate this
Agreement at any time for any reason during its term upon ninety (90) days written
notice, except that the ninety (90) days’ notice is not required if termination is part of an
action to implement a new contract between the parties hereto, in which case the
execution of the new agreement shall serve to terminate the prior agreement between the
parties.

The Board may terminate the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal’s
employment in accordance with the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes Section



10-151 et seq. The Board, upon recommendation of the Superintendent, may reassign the
Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal to another certified position. [f the
Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal is assigned to a teaching position, the
terms and conditions of the collective bargaining agreement with the teachers’ bargaining
unit shall control.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal shall be bound by all rules and
regulations of the Board and all applicable state and federal laws.

B. If any part of this Agreement is determined by a court of final authority to be invalid, that
portion shall be severed from the Agreement, and the remainder of the Agreement shall

remain in full force and effect.

C. This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties. It may not be amended
orally but may be amended only by an agreement in writing, signed by both parties.

D. This Agreement shall be construed under Connecticut law.

For the Eastford Board of Education Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to
the Principal

Donna P. Leake, PhD, Superintendent Charles Kernan

Date Date



Eastford School District
Job Description and Performance Responsibilities

Position Description: Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal

Desired Qualifications: Must hold 092 certification and an endorsement in special
education/special services and be familiar with the
PPT process. The successful candidate will have strong
interpersonal, communication, and organizational skills. Preferred
experience includes work in multiple settings from grades PK-12,
IEP Quality training, familiarity with the continuum of educational
placements, and with the CT-SEDS system.

Reports to: Superintendent/Building Principal

General Description:

The Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal:

o Is responsible for programs for exceptional students in accordance with IDEA,
from referral through implementation and all monitoring, reporting, and
budgeting duties. Further, the Director interfaces with the school administration
for multi-tiered systems of support and the 504 process.

o Assists with discipline of all students in accordance with district policies and
procedures for school and transportation-related incidents,

o Assists with routine tasks and responsibilities such as budget planning,
evaluations for support staff, newsletters, curriculum, and professional
development.

o Provides administrative coverage when the principal needs to be away from the
building.

Performance Responsibilities for the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal:

1. Supervise and manage Child Find and special education processes for students from age
3-22, including legal requirements, procedural matters, implementation of programs, and
policies. This includes supervision of Extended School Year programs, special education
transportation, and supervision of students at high schools and outplacements. The
Director is responsible for the production of compliant processes and documents (IEPs,
504 Plans, related documents) and for the oversight and training of all those involved in
such.

2. Prepare and monitor all related financial matters including special education
expenditures, LEA budget, IDEA and other grants, and Medicaid reporting requirements.

3. Supervise and certify all special education and related state reporting and monitoring;
maintain local records and reporting for the Board of Education.



4. Maintain communication and productive working relationships with families, students,
staff, administration and school community through onsite interactions and maintenance
of the Pupil Services webpage, school newsletter, and electronic communications.

5. Obtain contracts with all schools and providers regarding special education/related
services programming as needed.

6. Interface with school technology staff regarding software and student data privacy
requirements/reporting,.

7. Collaborate with the Superintendent and Principal in evaluating the effectiveness of
existing special education programs and developing recommendations for change.

8. Interpret the objectives and programs of special education to the Board of Education,
administration, staff and community.

9. Oversee GCN platform for all staff training modules and staff professional development.
Specifically plan professional development for staff and sustain ongoing professional
development specific to the position by attending ConnCASE state and regional
meetings, and others as appropriate.

10. Act as the administrator/designee for the following:

e RTI/MTSS team — meets 2 to 3 times per week during school hours to review data
and assist teachers in informing instruction.

e School Climate Committee - meets formally once per month - but meets
informally with school counselor on a regular basis to oversee class meetings and
advisory groups. Prepares, administers, and collects data from school-wide
climate surveys, meets regularly with EastConn staff to continue staff
development in this area for all staff.

e School Safety and Security Committee - meets with Board of Education
committee on School Safety approximately 3 times per year, oversees the annual
update of the school safety and security plan, provides professional development
to all staff regarding school safety and security plan, conducts monthly fire drills
and lockdown drills in accordance with the plan and state requirements, gives
input regarding school safety grant, and advises the school principal as to related
needs as they arise regarding school safety and security.

e 504 Plans - for all District students - work with school secretary and 504 case
manager to schedule annual meetings to review 504 plans. In coordination with
school principal, attend all 504 meetings as the administrator/designee, take
meeting notes and assist case manager in updating documentation on established
platform/software for validation, educate staff on changes in any plans for all
students.

11. Act as the District Compliance Officer for Title V1, IDEA, and others as assigned.

12. Attend the meetings of the Curriculum Committee and the Professional Development
Committee as requested by the Principal.

13. Attend Board of Education meetings as requested by the Superintendent.

14. Perform any pertinent duties as assigned by the Superintendent.



SNE.

PERMANENT BUILDING SUBSTITUTE TEACHER

Expected to work on all student days for the hours/times stipulated for teachers.

o  Will be expected to attend and be compensated for attendance at up to 2 professional
development days, as requested by the Principal.

» This position is not eligible for benefits.

¢ Must have a minimum of 60 college credits, including 12 in teacher education, from an
accredited institution verified by an original transcript or a valid Connecticut Teaching
License.

o Compensation will be at the first step bachelor level of the Eastford Teacher’s Contract,
prorated based on days of attendance.

OTHER APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS:

« If not already on file, completion of all forms for new employees.
+ If not already on file, completion of a valid required criminal background check.

PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES:

+ A Permanent Building Substitute is assigned to Eastford Elementary School and reports
daily to the Principal and/or his/her designee.

+ Complete a daily time sheet provided to you for payroll processing.

» Notify the Principal or designee if you are unable to come to work.

« Maintain as fully as possible the established routines and procedures of the
school, classroom, and position to which assigned.

+ Follow lesson plans and directions developed by the teacher.

« Dependent upon assignment, perform all extra duties for the absent employee or as
required by the Principal (including the taking of student attendance).

« Perform other duties consistent with the position as may be requested by the Principal
or designee.

+ Take all necessary and reasonable precautions to protect students, equipment,
materials, and facilities.

o Assist the administration in implementing all policies and rules governing student life and
conduct, and, for the classroom, develop reasonable rules and expectations for classroom
behavior and procedure, and maintain order in the classroom in a fair and just manner
according to established school protocols.

+ Maintain a professional appearance and conduct personal behavior to serve as an
example for students.

+ When applicable, leave a brief summary of the day's activities for the absent employee.



L :abed ¥2°€'2202 {pyiebpngmdyusaoidt  podey Wd £0:1Z:y  €£20Z/0€/90 :Pajuld
%000 (€6'959°02LS) 0008 (£6'859'021$)  £6'859'02L% £6'859'0Z1% 00'0% 00°08 00°0% wesboig p3ds ‘eaueinsu 83 SDOOLZEOOZL'O0)
%g6'L2  IPIZF'STLE 00°0% ¥ LZY'GZLS L T A% s ¥9L'22es 00'981'8¥re 00'059'LES 00'9£5'9L S we.boug sejnbiey ‘soueinsy| 913 $'00'0LZ' 10001004
%00'0 00'0% 0008 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ (00 222'¢8) 00'L22'68 051 - pajeubisspun Q0
%000 0003 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% o0es (0065128} A sesesiu) soy0 LeEg §'00°051°100v2 00}
%000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 0003 00°0% (00'ges'es) 00'895'€$ $35E8:0U] SAREASIUIWPY ‘AiBeS 500054 'L 0ZET 00
%05 SE'F0LS oo'os S6'V0LS SOP99'LLS SOve9'LLS 00'69E'ZLS {00°000°'9%) 00'69€'8LS ZZL - Jawwnsg Aesodwe ] 9o
%ivEl  SP080°'LS 00'0% St'080'LS 55'8£6'9% G5 8E6'9% 00°6L0°8% (00'000°'98) 00'6L0'vLS BIeg 3S '|I00YIS JAwwIng §'Z0'ZTLE00ZL 001
%tye  {05°6/E8) 00°0$ (os'52£%) 05'SZLPE 05'sZL TS 00'0SE'v$ 00'68 00'0SE'P$ 5104328 3§ '|0OYIS JLLNG §'10'Z2L'E'002L 001
%oo0z ZS'81Z'TLS ooo$ 5'81z'ees 12'858'88¢% 12'858'28% EL940°LLLE £L°86L°L€8 008.2'6.% 124 - jaUuosIag Alelodwa | ([qQ
%E9'EZ  ELBETS 00°0% ££'8EZS 191948 2971948 00°000'1$ 0008 00'000'1LS Jeya pue .m_u%;omwuﬁuﬂ“um S'Z0°LZL L 0092001
%0008 00'8¥5'9% 000% 00°'8¥5'9% 00°29'LS 00°L£9'LS 00'581'83 00°0% 00'681'8$ spuadns sueds S'00°4ZL L 06T 001
%0000+ _00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°000'2% 0008 00°0% 00°000°2$ 0008 00°000'28 esunN ‘snisang §'00'1ZLL'0E1Z00L
et 68P8Y'ZS 000% 69 v8Y'CS 11°059'62% LL'059'62% 00'sel'zes 00°000°€Z3 00'GEL'6S 3§ 'paya) uo ‘sanuisang S'E0°1ZLE00ZL 001
%00°001__00°005$ 0008 000058 0008 00'0% 00'005% 00'0% 00'005% ssoiny “Algjes S'LOLZL'E 0021 001
%6z (9Z'1vZ8) 00'0% (9Z 1 vZs} 92'726'8L% 9T'ZT6'8LS 00°189'8L% 00'005'ZLS 00°181L'9% 3§ peyag ‘sanusans §'00'1ZL € 0021001
%LL0L  9E°0LY'ZS 0003 9e0LY'ZS FANFA4 A TA JAA AT £2°258'ceS (22'102'$) 00'755'L28 AinQ eax3 "puedns S'Z0°1ZL'L00GL 001
%aree 0294288 00°0% 0z'842's$ o8 PPr'oLs 08 prP'oLs 00'€2L'¥Z8 00°0% 00°€2L'¥ZS paYMD ‘SAMNSANS §'00°121'1 0001001
%gly  9ETPE'PLS 00'0$ 9EZPE'PLE S9'E62'ZPES SYE6Z'ZYES LO'9ET LSES (66'252'€8%) 00'686'0vrS ZL1 - [sUUosIag payad uoN ao
%S08 BY'S08'LS 00°0% 67'S08'LS LS 0ErS 15 0EYS 00°9eZ'es 00’08 00'9£2'28 sWIBAC ‘[eIpOISny) "AURleS SLOZLLL'009T 001
%S00 ¥6'6ES 00'0% +6'6L% 9010288 a0'L40'483 00'LLL'.8S 00'0% 00'LLL'2B% 1Ripoisny ‘Aejeg §00°Z11°1°0092°001
%000 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00’04 00°0% (00°Z66'8$) 00°266'8$ Wes|ssy 20 'Aees SLOZLL L 00FT00L
%000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'SPL'Srs 00'SPL9YS 00'SPL'9YE 00'880°Z$ 00450'vPS Aer0:065 [ooyos Aeies S'00ZEL LOOPZ00)
%0g'c 0008 008 00os 00'966 €SS 00'966'€5% 00'966'tSS 00'080'ZS 00'906'L6% Wepusjuusdng uesissy Lees §00°ZLL L OZET 0L
%0070 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'626'95% 00'626'95% 00'626'95% 00°0% 00'626'95$ Businy ‘Aiejeg S00ZLLLOELZ00L
%zgLL  £6'9BO'ELS 00°0% £6'960°EL$ 80°222'26% 80°ZZL'L6% LOGLB'OLLS (66'8c6'849) 00'854'681% 3§ ‘vied ‘lees S00°ZLLE00ZL001
%ol'o  997/€£Z$ 00°0% 99'LE€'2% £9'862'95¥'L$  €0'86B'9SH'I$  BZ'OET'ESK'IS 6T 0ZE'BES 0091661 LS LLL - [BUUOSIAd pauuas a0
%000 0008% 00'0% 00038 £8'L9F'PZLE £8'L9P'PZ18 £ 19V VZLE £YPZI'ES 00'ZE8'0ZLE reduud ‘Aees SO0LLLL0OPZ 004
%00'0___ 0008 00'0% 00'0$ 00°'800'098 00'200'09% 00'800'09% 00 2E¥°28 00°146'268 wepusluuedng ‘Aiees SO0LLL L DZET 001
%969 p600t'ed 00°0% ¥6'00¥'€$ OV ZISVES 'ZLS'VES OF'€L6'LES (09°€84°LL8) 00°L54'6t8 abenburyyosadg ‘Aiereg S00°LLLE0SIZ00)
%ooo_ (v20%) 00'0% (vz'0$) ¥Z'€08'85$ PZ'£09'85$ 00'£09'85S 00°0% 00°£09°85$ 10[8SUNCY [00YDG 'AIBIES SO0LLLLOZLT 00
%196~ (08'¥25°Z3) 00'0% (0g'vLs'2s) 08'vSE'628 09'vSE'62S 00°08.'92% 0008 00'082'9Z% Jopalg 35 ‘Aejes S0 LLLIE00ZL 001
%ELL_ ZGLLGLS 00°0% 25 LIS S SYLIZTELS S9'212'2ELE L1'BZL'EELS (£8°060°9L%) 00'028'6FLS 3 ‘sieyoes) ‘Aeres S00°LLLE 00100
%000 vZ0% 00°0% Y2 0% GH089'LLO'LS  S9'089'LIL0'LS  69'089'Z10°1S  68'ZER'193 00'8¥5'956% sweuboud teinbey siayoea) Lees S00°LLLL 0001001
way 9% |egebpng  soueigqwnoug ajugeg alAi JIVETT] By 186png 19 siuawysnipy  jebpng uonduasag Jagunp JUnodoy
J0Ueleq 0JBZ M SlUNCIse SaioeUl Bpnioxa []
abuey ayeq Aq Jlejaqg soueiquinoug a4 82UEJEQ 0I8Z YHM Slunodde Julld [ aouesqunaus aid apnjau| [] £20Z-2Z0Z :Jea, |edasid
£202/0€/9 |egol ZZ0e/LL teeQ wold uow.qn_o 30

uolesnp3 Jo pJeog piopSes

F MR



< sabed | LA A4V IpwieBpngmdyusoonds  woday Nd e0: L+ £202/0E/90 -pajuld
%EEZ  957206% 00'0% 95'205% v L60°LZ8 P L60°LES 00°009'L2$ 0o0%$ 00'009°'L2% voddng yoa ) a1emyos erueu|d 5°00°07E"L0222°004
%oz 00°004'2% 00'0% 00°00L'2% 00°005°01$ 00°005'0LE 00°00Z'€L$ 000% 00°002'1S 0t - M2 UYoeLj0id (a0
%oo's2  00°000°E$ 00°0% 00'000'eS 00°000°6% 00'000'6% 00000218 00°0% 00'000'ZLS uosIay .So_ocuwa._. §'00°0EE’L 0222 G0t
ueRISAUd
%0052- {00°00ES) 00'0% (00"00€%) 00°005'L$ 00°005'LS 00'00Z'LS 00°0% 00'00Z'L$ 10042 PIIABS PASBYING §'00'0EE’L'0ELZ 001
%eggt  C€6'GEZ'OLS 00°0SP'ES £6'S89'61% 20641298 L0'BLP' 9% 00'591'28% 00°0% 00'59L'L8% £Z€ - 1JO 'Lid "NnsuoDyeas :lap
%00"0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0v8'LZS 00'0r8’LES 00°'0v8' 128 0008 00'0re'Lzs Wejnsuo) vaY 8_5% uw”m:e& S'E0'EEE'E 0612001
Ld) Adeiey L
%oe0L  PL6LYLS 00'0% vL6L9°LS 9T'S0L'PLS 9Z's0L'PLE 00'SZL'SLS 00°0% 00'52L'SLS [edsAyd 8_zow..uawmﬁ5m S LO'EZEE06LZ00L
5 Adessiy)
%eZ 0 61'9.% 0008 6198 LRELE' LES L8 ELE'LES 00'0s¥'1E8 00°0% 00°0St'LES leuonednaag 8alaeg peseyding S'00°EZE°C 0612001
%0000l D0'005°C$ 00°0% 00°005'28 00°0% 0008 00'005'28 0008 00°005'2$ ag 'yoaads 'ss0MIRg paseYdIng S'O0'EZE'E 0512001
SYNSUODISUCIIEN|BAT
%li9s  QO06RLLE 00'0SP'eS 00°0PE'SLS 00'091% 00'081% 00°005'5L$ 00'0% 00°005'51$ '$BOISS paSeUIng S'O0'EZEEOPLZ00L
%00'001  00'051L$ 00'0% 00°051% 00'0% 0008 00’0515 0008 00'0sLs p3 Bay 'sediniag paseyang S'00°E2E L 0001001
woLoer  (S¥I6L'EE) 00°0% (sP46L'ES) St i64'ELS SV I6LELS 00'009'0L% 00'0% 00°008'013 2zt - eibord 'sreyeadg “eoneg Ul tlq0
%00'0r 00092 00°0% 00°09Es 00'0¥5$ 00°0¥5$ 00°006% 00°0% 00°006% lediauug uswdoleas(] |eudisseloid S'00°ZZE’ L 00PZ 001
%Eeg0s  00°058% 00'0% 00°058% 00°'05£$ 0o'oses 00°002'L$ 00'0% 00°002°L% 3§ WuBlude|aAa(] BUOISSB)0I S'00°ZZEE0LZT 001
[T
%re'le (5P L06'YS) 0008 iSP 206'v$) S LOE'ZLS SYL06'ZLS 00°'000'8% 00°0$ 00°000°8% ‘Juawdojars( [euoissajold S'00'ZZE L 0LZT 001
Jo1e0
%00'00L_ 00°005% 00°0% 00°00S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'005% 00'0% 00'005$ 3% “Juado|aAa(] |euoissajold §'00°ZZE°€0021'001
%EET PEZ6ZS 00°0% LA 99°Lp6°LLE 99°AV6'LLS 00'0PZZLS 0008 Q00rZeLs 092 - dwo siexiom “.Emn
uaiesuadwon
%BET re 2628 00'0% ¥EZ6TS 99'LPE'LLS 99°4P6'LLS 00'0rZ'zLS 0003 00°0vZ2LS S,UBUNIOAN “BIUBINSL] S 0070927170052 001
%0v'e6 00 VE6S 00°0% 00'¥86$ 00'9Ls 00918 00'000°+$ 0008 00°000°1$ 05z - "dwod Emszoaswu: fao
uciesusdwon
%0v'es 00 ¥963 00°0% 00°¥863 00'8L% 00918 00°000'L$ 000% 00°000°L% WwawAodwaun “soueInsy| §'00°05Z° 1 00SZ 001
%00'00L  00'005'Z$ 0008 00 005°2$ 00'0§ 00'0% 00°005'Z$ 0008 00°005'Z$ 0¥ - Wawasinquisy uoniny ‘o
%00'00L  00'005'2S 00°0% 00'005°2% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'005'Z$ 000% 00°008'2$ JUBWIBSINGUIIFY LaNINL §00°0v2 10052001
%00'0 00°0% 00's4% 00°'S4% 00°620°LS 00'520°'L$ 00°0SL'L$ 00°0% 00°0SL°LS §EZ - 924 Bupuadg %314 :lq0
%00'0 00°0% 00'G.$ 00'S.L$ 00'6L0'LS 00'520°L% 00°05L°LE 00'0% 00°05L'LS Buipusds xa)y S00GEZTL005200)
%26'vs-  (9P°Z950°019) 000% (9v°Z90'0L %) 9r'¥9E'8Z% 9V vOE'8ZS 00°Z0E'RLS 0008 00'ZoE'8LS Lgz - atenpa [0
%000 (287500's$) 0008 (25500's$) 15°'500's% 15'500'6% 000s 0008 00°0% weibolg 35 'R0PaN G §°00'L22€00ZL 004
%Eg sz (69'950°6S) 00°'0% (63°950'6$) 68'858'€2S 68'85€'€Z¢ 00°20€°8L$ 0008 00'zZoc'els weiboug senbay 'seapap 3 S00'LZZ L O00L 00
%sszz  LOZLLELS 0008 LozZLLELe £6'265'L¥$ £6'865' LS 00°LLL'ESS 00°0% 00°'LLL'Ess 02z - Aunoag (ewos Qo
%000 (29°102°ZL%) 00'0% (29'102°218) 1904218 1910L'218 00°0% 00°'0% 000§ weibaig pads ‘yoId &/ 00022 00ZL00L
%OZ9r  YLELBVTS 00'0% PLELBYTS 97 168'828 92°268'8Z8 00'LLL'ESS 00’03 00'1LL'ESS weibosd Jeinbay "vold 813 §'00°022°L'0001 001
%801 £5°29L't8 00'0% £6°29.'v% LY EZPEPYS LPEZY'EPPS 00'98L'8rts 00°059°'1£8 DUr9ES 9IS 012 - sdueInsu| [eapapy sakoidws Qo
way % jeg efpng  sourIqunoug soueley QlA JuaLND) 1abpng 19 suaunsnipy  1ebpng uonduosaq JSQUINN JUNO3oY
20UREQ 013Z YHIM SIINODIE SAlDBUI BpN|oxX] _H_
abuey s1eg Aq pE)8q @2uRIqQLINIUT JS))I4 S 3JUEjEQq 019Z YHM SJUNOIDE JUliH D sousIquInNouR aud apnjau| D £Z0Z-ZZ0Z :ea) [eoSI4
£202/0E/9 [eq oL 220¢/iiL  eleg wold uuw_.no 3089 ENEE-.-W

uoiednpg Jo pieog piojseq



£ rebed $2'e2C0C lpwiabpngmidyuenoids  podey Wd £0' ey £Z02/0£/90 ‘pejuld
%trz  00'0S$ 00°0% 00°05% 00°000'2% 00'000'28 00'050°2% 00'08 00'050'2$ 894 1040 “SBIURINSU| §10'126°L'0LET00L
%8v'Z  [EEBZE 00°0¢ LE'E8ZS £9480'LLS €9/80'LLS 00 LLE'LLS 00'0$ 00’ LLE'LLE Amqer 'sesueinsu $'00'125°L'0LETO0L
%ISE ¥9'€918 00°0% YI'EGLS 9£'661'9% 9£'661'9% 00'£9£°9% 00°0% 00'£9E°98 025 - saueinsu| Auadold g
%Sz POEILE 00'0% poeoLs 9t'661'93 9£°661'9% 00'£9¢€'9% 00'0% CO'E9E'9S Auedoid “seoueinsu| §'00°0Z5'L'0092 001
%BLsl-  {8¥PEOLLS) 00°008% (sv'vET'OLS) ar'6L1'08% 8rsLL'0RS 00'188'69% 0003 00°188'69% 615 - 19y uoneuodsues | (g0
%661 {8V PEQ'LLS) 00'008% (8 PEZ'0LS) 8r'cL1'08$ 8’61108 00'188'69% 00°0$ 00'L88'69% 3§ ‘uopenodsuely $O0'6LE'E 0042001
%wgrs-  (00'FB0°L1S) 00°'0$ (00 v80'LILS) 00'+00'8Z1 % 00°P00'8ZLS 00'0Ze'9LLS 0008 00°0Z6'9LL% 01§ - oenuoD ucnepodsuel] g0
%gre-  (00'780°L1S) 00'0% {00'¥80'L1LS) 00°+00'821 3 00'+00'821 00'0Z6°9LLE 000% 000Z6'9L1% wenuog Guisng §000LE L 00LZ 001
%rgy  99°.99% £818 €T ores LLUEPS'PLS LEEHS'PLS 00'06E'SLE 0008 00'06€'SLS SEY - neday sng/dinb3 :Iqo
%re'sE  LATLES 1£8/1% AN 14 98'805'18 98'805°L$ 00'000°2% 0008 0000028 [eIpoysng “uedayuswdinb3 §O0'SEY L D0ST00L
%592 60°S5ES 00°0% B80'G5ES L6 PE0'ELS L6 PEQ'ELS 00'06EELS 00'0% 00'06E'ELS Jiedey WwetdinbIoeNUOD JaidoD $'00°SEY’L'000L 001
%ibzz  0008¢'vE 00°005'0L% 00°086°'71LS 00°020'G$ 00°020's$ 00'000'02% 00°0% 00’000 023 1€¥ - eday Buippng a0
%0v'zz  0008t'+S 00'005'0LS 00°086'9LS 00°'020°'5S 00'020°6$ 00'000'02$ 00°'08 00°000'028 Jreday Buipgng SO0 LEY L '009Z 001
%00°00L  00'05PS 00'0% 00°05+$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°05v$ 0008 00'05¥8 FZP - SPUNoIg puy sume a0
%00°00L__00'0S¥$ 00°0% 00°05¥% 00°0% 00'0% 00'05vS 00'0% 00058 SPUNCUESUMEN §'00°'P2P°L 009200}
%plBl  (L1'P9L8) 00°0% (£1°v948) LV ISL'PS LV LSL'VE 00°¢66'cS 00'0s 00'EE6'SS LZ¥ - [eAOWRY ysesL IO
swriel- {44'7945) 00'0s (L1948 FAVLTA ] FANITN . 00°E66'ES 00°0% 00°E66'C$ Bulphsay puy eaowsy asn;ay S'00° L2 L'0092 00t
%eoze PO LEP'ZS 00°0% PO’ L8Y'ZS 96'215'LE 96'8LG'LS 00°000'v$ 000% 00°000't$ 0s¢ - wesboid spods :go
SIeRLO
%e0g9 VO LEY'ZS 00°0% PO L8Y'2S 96'815'1% 96'815'LS 00°000'+% 00'0$ 00°000't$ SUOdS ‘SevIES PESEUZING S'00°0S€’L'061Z 001
%00'001 00'GL0'L$ 0008 00'620'18 0008 00'0% 00°620'L$ 00'0% 0rsL0'Ls Z¥E - 590)M9G Kouspisay ¢ Aouen) g0
w0000 00°SL0'LE 00°0% 00'5L0'LS 000% 00'0% 00°65L0'L% 0003 00°540°L% ssa1uBg Aouapisey g Aouenip SODZPE L OLEZ00L
%000  00°0% 000% 0008 00°000°LS 00°'000'1$ 00'000'LS 0008 00°000°LS LbE - @218 Aalled Ao
%000  00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°L$ 00°000'L $ 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ anneg AoNod SO0TLPE L OLEZ 00
wzrpe-  {9€°181'CrE) Z8°L6L'+Z8 (yoeg6'8Ls) 5 eSE LS YESSH rPLE 00'2L¥'52LE 0008 00°ZLK'SZLS OF€ - seoluag [eauyoay Qo
S30IRS
%Ll 122 (£t'99Z'pSS) ERELR'EZS (09'zsr'0es) 09'2Z6'v5$ 09'226'PS5% 00'0LP'v2S 00'08 00'0LF ¥2S FIUBLSUEY ‘SIONAS PISBYIIN S O0OE L 0092'001
%0000 00°000°'LS 00°0% 00'000°LS Quos 00'0% 00'000°'L% 00'0% 00°000°L S HPNY 10 deud "9olAag paseydIng S 00°0PE 10062001
%lgir  00'B0P'ZS 00°0% 00'80F'Z% 00°059°2% 00'089'2% 00'850'$ 00'0% 00'850's$ Aemay 'sadimag paseyding STOOPE LOLEZ 001
%eeoz  00°002'Z$ 00°0% 00°002'2% 00°000'9% 00°000'9% 00'00T'es 00'08 00'00Z'8% PNy ‘SIS paseyIING §LO'0PE L'OLEZ00L
%002 05°'662% 00°0% 05'662% 0S°00L'PLE 05'00L'0LE 00'000'S18 00°0$ 00°000'GLS |e6e7 IO SRS pRSRYINd SO0 0¥E L OLEZ 0L
EETTVET
%95's _ L0'GL9'28 66'E8ES 00'650't$ 00'580'ShE 00'580'GKS 00'¥¥L'8rS 0008 00 rrl'srs leuoieanp3 fSeanIas paseyung 5°00°07E L'0E2Z'004
35 "AYORUGos L
%0000 00°000'Z$ 00°0% 00'000'2% 00'0% 00'08 00°000°Z% 00'0% 00'000'2$ BIPAW/SE0IIBS PESELDIng §00°0VE' € 022200t
way % [egebpng eousiqunoug aoueleg alA waung 1ebpng 19 sjuawjsnlpy  JaBpng uonduosag JaquInp JUN02DY
3IUL(EQ 0I18Z URM SJUNOIIB SAIDBU| 8pNjoxg _H_
sbuey e1eQg Aq eteq @oueIQWNOUT Ja)Id E @oUB|Eq 0JAZ Y)M SILNOIIE JULld _U agueiqunoua ald apnjou) D €£202-2Z0Z :Jea) |essid
£C0Z/0E/D ‘Blegol ce0e/HL 8leq w4 aow_.n__o 3089 ENEE:w

UoIedNpT JO pieog piojiseq



¥ afieg vZ'€'Z202 Ipyiebpngmidyuesionds  odey Wd £0:LZ:F  £20Z/OE/90 Pejuld

LR B AVE A 4] 00°0¢% (AR 744 86'S.% 86'5L% 00°005% 0008 00'0058 Jediouud ‘9Bl $'00°085°L'00¥Z 00}
%00°00L 000028 00°0% 000028 00°0% 0008 00’0028 0008 00°002¢ 38 ‘laneiL $'10°085 '€ /0024 001
%0000t 00°00€$ 00°0% 00°00¢€$ 0008 00'0% 00'00E$ 00'0% 00°00ES Jopeiq IS 'PABL 00085 DOZL 001
%groL  00'9569 0008 00°9563 00°'981'8% 00°'981'8% 00°ZrL'6S (00°006%) 00°'ZF0'0L$ 696 - UONeINPI NNPY 90
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°'000'6% 00'000'5$ 00°'000'sS (00°006%) 00°006'S$ dwey) 1Bunung 3§ ‘vomnL 5'00'695'€°00Z1 001
%80z 009568 00’0t 00'956% 00'98L'es 00'9sL'es 00°ZFL'bS 0003 00Z¥L'vS ueneanp3 JnNpy uomny §'00°695°9°000L 001
%000  00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'LPE'8CS 00 LFE'8ZS 00'LYE'9ZS (0022998} 00'8L0°5ES 95 - Aouaby m_m_wms .:o_._e,_ ‘o
LOVIDOWAD.
%000 0008 00°'0% 0008 00'L¥E'eCs 00’ LPE'8ZS 00°LPE'8ZS (00 22998} 00'8LO'GES uuose3 ‘Alepuodag ‘uomnL §'SE'FO5"Z'000L'001
%000 0008 00'SPeLLE 00'SPe'LLS LLELP'66LS LLEIT' 6618 VLBLE'LLTS 14'296'99% 0D0'9EE'05LE £96 - aleaLd ‘voninL g0
%000 00°0% 00S¥8'LIS 00'sye'LLS VELY'66LS LLELP'E6LS LENEL128 L2'286'99% O0'9EE'0S1S 9j2Ald '3S “UOMNL §°00'€95°C° 0021 001
%00°0 P0'0s 0cos +0'0% 2Z'150'¢64$ 2T IS0'E6LS 9Z'L50'c62$ (L ¥69'058) 00'Z5L'EP8Y 196 - 28 3|yS U ‘uomny GO
%000 000% o00s 00'0% 99°vZR'9.% 99'+Z8'0.% 99'pZ8'9.8 99'8L6% 00'906'5.$ Awapeoy ¥o01SpOOM ‘IS .“_._o_.d._e. §1E'195°C° 0021001
SIBL0
%000 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% (00'sPe'LES) 00'SP6'LES g LUODSE3) JMgng 'S uoning §'00'196°€"00ZL D0
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 09682'€LS 09'68L'CL$ 09°68L°ELS (ov'6.5'£28) 00'69€'LPS BIWg OF ‘Arpucdag ‘uoning GEE' 1997270001 008
%000 0008 0008 0008 00'578'9% 00'£26'0% 00'¢2e'es (00'g228) 00'960'.$ AlButtint Aiepucoes ‘uoin) §ZE'195°Z°000L 00L
%000 v0'08 00°0% +0'0% 96'619'569% 96'619'669% 00°029'569% 00'reL'sS 0095+’ 289% WM ‘Aepucoag ‘domnl § L£'195'2'00017001
%206 0Z't06% 00°0% 0Z'¢06% 08'96% 08'96¢ 00°000°1L% 0008 00'000°'L$ 055 - Bunuug lqo
%ZED6  0Z'E06% 00'0% 0Z'€06% 08'96% 08'96% 00'000'LS 00°0% 00'000'1$ 308 ‘Bunuug $'00°055'L'0LEZ00L
wrees  {09'S80'LS) 002588 (ov'8zzs) Or'E09'LS OFE09'LS 00'GLE'LS 00'0$ 00'SLE'LS 0¥ - Buisiwanpy g0
wysgs-  (OY'SRO'LS) 00°.58% (ot'8z2s) OY'E09°LS 0P’ €081 00'S.€'L% 00°0% 00'S2E'LS Buisuaspy S00°0vS L '0LEZ 00
wErgs 69°GLLES 00°08% 68'658'ES 11°909'2% L1'909'2$ 00°Z9r'9% 00°0% 00°Z9p'9% 0€S - suofeduNWWOY 90
%.090  L0'69ZE C0SLE L0'v8Z8 £6°662% £6'66Z% 00'v8ss Qo 0g 00'¥85% 35 "ewoydeie] S LZ0ES'E0LEZ 001
%0L'L9  PEBLE"LE 00'59% vE'Er0'ZS 90'661°L% 90'S6L'LS 00'6£2'ce 00°0% 00°'6EZ'ES auoydapa | S1Z0ESL0LEZ 001
%G9 LEFOYLS 00'0% LEPOP'LS £9'568% £9'S68% 00'00£'ZS 0008 00°00€'Z8 wbersog §'0Z'0LS L IET 00L
weree  1SECLS 000% LGEZLS 6 SLZS [ 1T4} 00'6EES 000% 00°6E€S 35 'abesog §'0Z°0E5°€'00ZL00L
%rZez 00 LELS 00°0% 00°LELS 00GLY'ZS 00°'5L¥'2S 00'9FL'ES 0003 00°9PL'ES ZZ¢6 - @aueansy| uoneucdsues) :faQ
%rzez  D0'LELS 00'0% 00'LELS 00'SLP'ZS 0O'SLP'ZS 0o'orL'es 00'0% 00'9tL'e$ Aiiger] 184 ‘seoueInsu| S'O0°ZZS L OLEZ00L
%6E’S 86283 00°0% re'6zes 91'558'v1§ 91°558'v1 8 00'589'51LS 00°0% 00°689°G1$ 126 - O%3 ‘Anqen |eeus 9o
W2 00°62% 00’08 00’628 00'GLLLS 00'GLL°LS 00'+0Z' LS 00'0% 00'v0Z LS sueds 'seoueInsy) SP0T125 L OLES 0L
%re'9s _ 00'L9vS 0008 00'1L9v8 00'05ES 00'0ses 001188 0003 00°L18% Aue | sbeioig 'seourInsYl SE0T12SLOLEZ00L
%09z V9% 00'0% L7908 £5'Zv28 £5°Zv28 00'6¥2% 00'0$ 00'6YZ$ J390UNOA 'S2OUBINSY] SZOIZS L OLEZ00L
way % legebpng  souesquinoul soue|eg alA juaunsy 1whipng 19 suauwysnipy  196png uonduosaq JSQUINN UN03oY
8JUB|EQ 0J3Z UjIm SJUNODOE SAJJOBU| 9pn|aX] D
abuey ajeq Aq jIe19Q 2oUBIqWNDUT 19)I4 [#] soueeq cuaz Yyum slunodoe Ld _H_ aaueiqunaus aid apnjou) _H_ £Z0Z-ZZ0Z :dea, |eas|q
£202/0€/9 @egol 2c0eiLiL  eleq wold uownn_o 3049 ENEESw

uoieoNnp3 o pieoyg plojjses



g ‘abed $Z'€'220Z fowisfpngmdyuenolds  podey Wd €01Z:F  £Z0Z/0S/90 PSIUHd
%sv'sz-  (16'€50°€S) 18'8LL8 ip6 PEE'ZE) v6'¥EE' VIS v6 vEE'PLS 00°000'ZL$ 0o0'0$ 00'000'ZL% saugusjuey ‘Aiddng S00°€L9'L°0092° 00k
%eTrl S1¥95Z$ Z0'120'28 11°686'vS EFLLE'TIS £8'LLE'ELS 00°£56°2L$ 000§ 00°£56'2L% LLg - sanddng :lao
%6eez 6V OLES 98'5/¥8 SE'989% g9'cLZs S9'ELZS 00'006% 0008 00'0068 1edioulig *a0yQ sl ddag §LLLLY EO0PZ 00k
%26'¢E  95'90L% 00°0% 55°904$ Sr'e6ls SP'E6LS 00°00ES 00°0$ 00'00£$ Wwepusuedng ‘soyg “seddng S LLLLYT0ZEZ 00
%0z L9 LL'EOPS 1872218 $5'525% ar'vis 9P’ pLS 000093 00'0$ 00'009% 308 ‘20 'saddng SLLLLEL0LEZ'00L
%06'6) __ €0'L6SS §1'552% 81'258% BLpL'TS ZeLIVLTS 00°000°c$ 0c0% 00'000'c$ sadlueg Bipap 'Addng §10°LL9'L'022Z'00L
%000 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°£0% 00°L0e$ 00'Z0E$ 00'0% 00'20€8 ag'abenbueyaeeds Addng SZOLIEE0SIZ00L
%00'004__00'00LS 00°0% 00°001$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'001$ 0008 00001% Jojasuncg [eoyas ‘Alddng S'00'119°1'0212°00L
%20606- (EG SIS} 00'0% (£S5 ¥518) £5'v0Z8 £6'00Z3 00°05% 0008 0005 lopeug 35 'sayddng §1LLLEE00ZL 001
%EEe  00'66S 00'0% 00'56% 00'55% 00°55% 00°051% 0008 000513 35 'Bunss ‘Addng §'80°L L9'€'00Z1 00
%SE've  ZH'OvLS 00'0% ZLIavLs 88°E61% 898'€573 00°009% 00'0$ 000098 35 ‘Aiddng §'Z0°119°€°0021 001
%ES'¥ S0'6% S606L% 00'002% 00°0% 00'08 00°00Z% 00'0% 00'002% paylp ‘Addng S'8L°119°1L°0001°001
%pi'0L  00'GES 00 0% 00'SES 00°0LES 00°0LES 00 GrES 00’0t 00'6PES abenBueT puom ‘Alddng SLLLL9L000L00L
%000 00°0% 00'0% 00'08 00°€Ers 00'£6¥S 00'e6¥S 00'0% 00°'E6¥S S8IPNIS Jerog ‘Alddng S'9L'LIY L D001 00L
%990 8CES 00'0$ 8z'Es 2L'9LE8 22'9488 00'09€S 00°'0% 00'082$ sky abenbue ‘Ajddng G'SLT1L19°1°0001 001
%064 (SYESES) LE'E2S (80°0eES) 80'LLL% 80°L448 00°LviE 00°0% 00 Lpvs yrew ‘Addng S¥LL19°1L°000L°00L
%62'9L  LGEGLE 00°'0% 158518 £P'9ps E¥ 9vS 00'002$ 00'0% 000028 apelyyy ‘Addng SZL'LL9 L0004 00}
%piel- (€1'€6Z$) 00°'0$ (e1'e628) £1°8LL'18 EL8LLLE 0058713 00'0% 00'58¢'LS osnA “Atddng SZ0°119°1 0001001
%zgtz-  (pSOPLE) 99'6¢2% ZL'60LE 88°0vSS 88'0v5$ 00'059% 0008 00'059% sausg “Aidng S90°L19°L000L 001
%iE6L  BEZELS 000% 6eZEes 19°296% 19'£96¢ 00'00Z'L$ 000% 00'00Z')LS Wy “Addng S'S0°LY9° L0001 004
%96'Lr  L96LPS 0008 CY'6LPS 8£'0Z5% 8€'025% 00'000'L$ 00°0% 00'000°LS p3 (eA1sAud “Alddng S'90'119°1°0001°001
%be'9l  £5'VEBS 99'€0.% 61'8E9'LS LELLB'ES LgLIB'ES 00'055's$ 0008 00°'0SS'6S sepueby teded 'v=) seyddng SEL19'L°000L 001
%oLt  9ETIYS 0003 9 1ts ¥9'928% $9'928% 00'898% 00'0% 008988 019 - psleubisapun (g0
%052 A 00'0% SZ'LS S2'81$ SL'8v$ 00'05% 0008 00'0s% Bunsa) waid “Addng S'80°0L9°L000L 001
%06t LLOVS 00'0% LEOrS 69 LLLS 682448 00'8les 00°0% 00'818% ald selddng S'E0°0LY’L'000L 001
%pz - (96°25v8) 00'0% (96" 2576} 96°20t' 268 96'208' 288 00'058'9E$ 00'0% 00'068'9ES 165 - pajeuBisapun :gO
%pzt  (96°LGt8) 00'0% (96°25¥8) 96°20€'L£% 96°L0E'LE8 00'058'9E3 0003 00'0S8'9ES [ssa10 '¢ uuoDise]) Se0ES 38 §'00°16S'E'00Z1 001
%Ee'89  00'BELS 000% 00°8EL$ 00'ZrES 00'zZres 0008013 00°0% 00°080°L$ 065 - sdwsisquiey 190
%Ee'89  00°8ELE 00'0% 0U'gELs 00Zres 00Zres 00'080°L S 00°0% 00°080°1% stiysiaquapy wepnis §'a0°065°1 0001001
%p0'9L  SZO0BELS 00°0% ST008°€LS SLIVE'YS SLLPE'vS 00'8rL'els 0008 00'grL'81s 086 - sesuadxy jsnelLanel) 9o
%9908 £E°T/8'8% 00'0% £E'Z48'8% L9LZL'TS L9'LZLTS 00'000'L 1S 00'08 Qo000 LLE sduy plalg ‘aaes) SEL08S 1700427001
%l9's9  L9TO6'ES 00°0% L9206'ES £E£'SY0'CE £E'SY0'TS 00'8v6'sS 00'0% 00 8p6 S5 suodg penes) §24'085°1°0042004
%2905 ETLOLS 00'0% £2L0LS 11868 411868 00°002$ 0008 00°002% SO Jessuay 1arRIL S 0008510087 001
way % legwebpng  eouriquinoug aoueeg aiA JuauND 18bpng 19 siuawysnipy  jabpng uonduoasaq JaquInp JUN02dY
20UE|Eq 0JBZ YNM SUNOIJE BANCEU| 3pniox3 [(]
abuey e)eq Aq IB}8Q 8suBIqQWINIUT 8} 82UBeq 013Z YJIM SJUNOJJe Juld D aoueiquinaua aud apnjoug D €Z0Z-ZZOZ :Je34 [edsid
€202/0e/9 ‘@jeqg oL gezoziLie eleq weold uoo_.n_o 3049 ENEE-..W

uoljedNpP3 Jo pieoy piojises



g -ebeg ¥Z'£2202 [pwiebpngmidyuseiond:  Loday WA £0I1Zt  €Z0Z/0£/90 -pajuld
%ogs-  {00°LBLS) 00°0% (00" 1818} 00'69Z'€S 00'69Z'ct 00'880'ES 00'0% 00'880°c$ 0Lg - sead/sang :fqo
%9 1r- (00 ZHPS) 00'0$ (00°zZris) 00'5.8 00'v5L% 00'CLES 00'0% 00°ZLES lediouug ‘ssagrsang $'00°0LE' L 00¥Z 004
%s0'sy  00'¥9LS 000% 00'r9L% 00'002$ 00°002% 00'+9ES 600% 00'¥95$ Juspuauuzdng ‘saajsang §O00LE L 0ZEZ 00
%1 00°SE$ 00'0% 00'SES 00'590'2$ 00°'S90'Z$ 00°001'2$ 000% 00°001°2$ s0g "se9/58nQ S'00°0LE L 0EEZ-001,
%86l 00°Z98 00'0% 00'Z9% 00'052$ 00°05z% 00ZLES 60'0% 00'Z1E% 2§ J0M8NQ ‘seegfsang 4'00°0L8'E'00Z 1001
%Lgos  ZL'Ovrs 00'0% ZL'orrs 28 LEVS 89 LEPS 00'8.8% 00'0% 00'848% ¥EL - wewdinbg Jsyi0 o
%l805  TLOFPS 00'0% ZL'orvs 98 Leve 8’ LEYS 00'8.8% 000s 00'9.8% Juejg Buiping ‘luswdinb3 S'00FEL' L0092 001
%erz9  TO'ZE6S 96'6128 00°Z5L'LS oo'gres 00°8rEs 00'005°1L3 0003 00°005°'LS £€4 - ampuing “lgo
%£1'z9  ZO'ZEBS 86'61Z% 00'ZsL'LE 00'8VES 00°8vES 00°008'LS 0003 00°005°'L$ aunyusng S'00°€EL'L'0001°004
%ireal- (19°8E6'6$) PSELE'LLS €6 PEQ'TS L0470 LOIP0PE 00'Z80'98 {po"000°9L$) 00°280°22% LE£ - uononuisu) so4 uatudinby o
%Lyeol- (19°8E6'65) YSELE'LLE £6'vE0'Z8 L0 LP0'PS L0 Iv0'VS 00'Z80'9% (00°000'9L§) 00'280'22% eipaw ‘luswdinba S00°LEL'L 0ZEZ 001
%s1'rs  LO6BTLS 00°0% 19662°L$ 6E°00L'LS 6E°001°LS 00'00v'28 0008 00°00r'23 069 - sayddng Jaui0 (g0
%1695 LL'BEL'LS 00'0$ LLBEL'LS 681985 68'198% 00°000'28 0008 00°000°2% {asnp} 5_nuum..>_&=w 5'00°069°L'0ELZ 001
|eouchsiEauoy
%ecOr 051913 00'0% 051913 05'8€Z8 05'8£2% 00'00v$ 00'0% 00'00r$ Jeuj0 pue uonenpeis “Addng $'00°069° 10001001
%erez  08'Z88% SL6PiS S5'ZE0'LS SYLLL'ES SFLLL'ES 00°051'eS 00°0% 00'05L'ES Zr9 - sipapousdriesr] o
%695l EV08LS 00°0% £+ 081$ 15'696% 15'6963 00°05L°LS 00°08 00051 LS S[EAPOUIY WeISSeI & LOZYe L0222 004
%ZL'6E  LET0LS SLEPLS FARNA: BELPLLS 88'LYL LS 00°000'2% 00'08 00'000'2$ siea1poUsg pUY 3008 AIBiqIT §00°Z#9°10ZZ2 00}
%76  LETEVILS 1£°622'1L8 89°L12°2% Ze'gse'els ZE'BEC'ELS 00'901'91% 00'08 00901918 L9 - snooQuomAxal a0
%00'00t  00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000°L$ 00'0% 00'000° L3 35 "SHOOQLOMIKGL 500 LYY 00ZL 008
%9TE  LEZEPS LE'SZZ'LS BYLLLLE ZE'9NE'ELS ceage'els 00'901°51 % 00'08% 00'901'SL% SHOOPUOM/IXBL 5°00'L¥9°L 0001008
%egs  SCOTZ S 00°0% SZ'8ZT'LS §1°¥98'02% §L'y98'0Z8 00°€60'228 00°0% 00'€60'2Z% 9Zg - uonepodsues | g0
%Zegee  ZZLELS 0008 ZTIELS 8448 8L21% 00'61Z$ 00'0$ 00'GLZS {sunoses) jond 'Aiddng §'Z0'929'1'0042°001
%00'00L _ 00°L0PS 0008 00 L0F$ 00'0% 00'0% 00 L0v8 0008 00°20¢$ SANIPPRY [9nJ Aiddng §°10'929°1°0022'001
%6L'e  £O'v89% 00'0$ £0'v89% 16'982'02% 16'984'0Z8 00 Liv'LES 00'08% 00'LLY' 128 sasng 104 |3ng ‘Addng §'00'929'L'00LZ'008
%6zs  (8Y1ZE'LS) 0008 (8r'12E"+$) By’ LZE'9TS 8V LZE'9Z8 00°000'5Z% 0008 00°000'SZ$ ¥29 - 10 1#n4g esH g0
weZs  (8y'1ZE'LS) 000% (8+'L2€'L S} 8 LZE'928 8y’ LZE'9ZS 00'000°5Z8 00°0% 00'000'sZ% 1284 'Adang $D0'¥Z29°1 0092700t
%lv'ze TICEY'SE 000088 ZOEEY'9% 2£056'01% 8€°056'01% 00'vBELLS o00'0s 00'veE'LLS 2z - samun auangd g0
%IbZE  ZY'EEY'SH 00°008% ZOEEY'03 BE'0S6'0LS 8£'056'0L% 00'v8E'LLS 00°0% 00'vEE'LLS samnn gnd ‘Alddng §'00'229L 0092001
wep'sz-  (L6'ESO'ES) 268128 {6 vEe'Zs) PErES' LS 6 rEE'PLS 00°000'ZTLS 0003 00'000'218 £19 - saueualulel (a0
way 9% |eq iebpng  soueiqwnaug aouejeqg QLA uaung 1@bpng 19 sjuauysnipy  1ebpng uonduosag 13QUINN JUNOJOY
ajueleq 019 Yum SIUNOIJ. SAI0BUI SPNJOXT _H_
afuey ajeq Ag [IB18Q SoURIQUINDUT J3)|I4 aue|eq 018z Yim SILN0IIE Juld D sourIquNIUS aud apnjou| _U £202-2202 :leaj [eosid
£202/0€/9 ‘eeg ol ccOe/LL eleg woly uO@—DO 308 ENEESW

uonedsnp3 Jo pieog piojyseq



¢ -obed y2'€2202 Ipviebpngmidyusooids  uoday Wd €0:1Z:F  £Z0Z/0E/90 :PeIULd

poday jo pu3
%o 20°000°0ES Z8'160'sL8 06'160'50LS GL'SES'2Z0L'PS  OL'SES'Z0L'PS  O0°LZOTIT'PS  00°0% 002Z9'Z7LZ'vS ‘lejo) puels
way o legebpng eouergquinoul aoueleg GLA waunsd 1abpng 19 sjusunsnipy  196png uondussasg J3qUINN JUN023Y
30UB|RQ 0.BZ LUM SIUNODOE BAdeU! 8pNRx3 []
abuey sleq Aq |[e19g souelqunoul 19NN A soueeq 0Bz Yim suNoooe Juud [ aouesqunous aid apnpou) [] £20Z-ZZ0Z 11eaj |eosid
€20T/0E/9 ‘@egol 2cogiL/L  seq wold wuw—no 3049 meE:ﬂ

UonEoNp3 JO pieog plojseq



} :ebed 6L'1L'€202 pyiebpngmidyuenold:  podsy WY €5:92°6  £20T/PL/80  paluly
%Eoss  Iv'9S0'6YS 0L'E19% 15'699'6P% £r'660°LS Er'660'LS 00'69L'05% 00°0% 00'69.2'05% 02z - Awnoeg |eog (g0

%000 (l€7181%) S6'SYE (zy'sg1L9) Tr'SELS TrsELs 0008 00°0% 00°0% ureiboig p3ds 'vold 93 §'00°022'€ 0024 00k
%8696 P8 LET'6VS SL°298% 66'708'6rS 10968 LO'P96$ 00'694'05% 00°0% 00'692'089 weuboug seinbay 'vold 83 §°00°02Z'L°0001 Q0L
%grz  S6'ES6'EIVS ZOTLEOPS 16'SZE'9155 £O'LYYESS £0°LFY'ESS 00°€24'696% 00°03% 00°€£L'696% 012 - 20URINSU [epaN safodws (g

%000 (¥1'0.8'228) LL9GL'TLS {Ze'eL1'siy) LEELL'SLE LEELL'SLS 00°08% 0008 00°0% weiboud p3ds *soueinsu) g/3 §700°0LE'S00Z1 001
w%ips8  BOPTYL6VS  STSLIEES PEEEVIESS  99'EEE'Rcs 99°EEE'8ES 00'ELL'6988  00°0$ 00'$44'695% wieiboig Jeinbay ‘aoueinsul 8/ S'00°01Z'L'0004 001
%86'1E  L5'6Z9'ES 80°Z2E'2S $9°L56'SE §£°86£'s$ SE'86E'GY 00°0SE'LLS 00'0% Q0'0SE'LLS ZZ| - sewwng Aesodws] O

%6Y'SS IS vEB'cS 80'LPLS §9'529'v$ SE'VLE'ES SETIE'TS 00°000'28 00'0% 00°000'2% eed 35 'COLPS JoWwWng §°Z0°ZTL'E00ZL 004
%ogs  {00'65Z%) 00°'185'1L8 00'9ZE'LS 00'¥20't$ 00'+20'€S 00°05E'rS 00°0$ 00°'0%€'v$ sIayden| 3§ 004IS Jowwng 5°LO°ZZLE00ZL 001
%696  00'0EE'99S 00'9963 00'962'29% 00'%0L'L§ 00'¥04'L$ 00°00¢'39% 0003 00°00%'89$ 121 - BUUOSIag Aeiodwa) Q0

%00'00L_ 00'000°L3 00'0% 00°000°L$ 00'08 00°0% 00°'000'L$ 0008 00°'000°'L% 18410 pug a_ﬁmsoﬁﬁuﬁmm SZ0°L2LL009Z00L
%00001  00'8¥5°9% 00'0% 00°8r5'9$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°8r5'9% 0008 00°8t5'9% spusdng spodg S'00°LZL L 06L2°001
%00'00L_00°000'2$ 0008 00°000°Z$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00'08 00700023 SSINN “MNsang $00'121’ 1 0ELZ00
%00'00L 000V 0LS 00’08 00°0PF0LS 00'0s 0003 Q0'0rr'oLs 0008 000rP'0LS 35 "payIa] UON ‘sInNsans S'E0'LZL'E00ZL 001
%00rLE- 1007026°LS) 10°996% 100'v08%) 00 ¥OL'LS 00'+0L'LS 00'005% 0008 00°005% sion ‘Aejes 57L0°LZLEO0ZLI00L
W0000L 00702893 0008 00'028'9% 00'08 00°0% 00'028'9% 0008 00°028°9% 2§ payia) “saInnsang S00°LZL'€0021 001
%O000L 00ZTLRELS 00'0$ 00°ZLE'ELS 00'0% 00'08 Q0'ZLE'ELS 00°08 00°ZLB'ELS Ang eax3 pusdng §Z0°LZ)'1 0001001
%00'008__00'082 228 00'0% 00'08Z'LZ8 00’08 00°0% 00'082'72% 00'0% 00°082'L2$ poawua] ‘seIMnsqns S°00°LEL1 0001001
%iZ'VS  09'609 ¥OCS zZ1'eze'eels FAN R 3 Wi 153 09°L1Z'LLS 09 01Z'LLS ZEBP0O'6EES 00'0% ZE670'66ES ZLL - jBuuosiad payuen UoN :iqo

w000 00°9€2'Z$ 0008 00'9¢2'2% 00°08 00°03 00'9E2'2$ 00°0S 00°9€2'2$ awnIsAQ 'BPOISND “ARies SLO'ZHL'L'009Z'001
%eED  09'9PES 08'926'F83 Ov'eLZ's8s 09'661'G$ 09'661°6% 00'ELV'068 0008 00'ELP 068 repoisng ‘Aejeg S00°ZL°L0D9Z00L
%000 00°0% 00'0SY'SPS 00°0SP'SPS 08'28.'28 08'z8L'2% 08°2¢2'9vS 0008 08'2ETars Aiejaneg [0ouos AlRles S00°ZLL L O0FZ 0L
%woon 0008 TE'SY8'TSs FAM oA 0Z'GET'ES 0Z'GET'ES Z5°080'95% 00'0% Z5°080°95% wapuatuusdng uesissy AlEjeg S00°ZLL'L'0ZEZ 00
%0000L 00VEY LO% 00'0% 00vLY L9 00°0% 00°0% oo'rLY'19s 0008 oopir'L9% BuisinN “Asejeg S500°ZHLLOELZ 001
%0000, 0O'ELO0PLS 00'0% 0OEL'0PLS 00°0% 00’08 00ELYOVLS 00’08 0OELO0PLS 3§ ‘eied ‘Aeps S'00°ZLL'E00ZL 00L
%s@s8  001S5°L9C°LS 8y'ezL'cLL gP'LIZGES LS 0Z'Liv'rLS 0z 2L0°PLS 89'PSL6VS'LE 00°0% 29°pGL'6YS LS L1} - [BULOSIad paymuad g0

HlD 0008 SPPEE'BLLE 87 PEE'BLLE 02'1L98'6% 0Z 198'6$ 89°661°821L% 00°0% 89'S6L'BCLE [edsuud ‘Aejeg S'00TLLLL00PZ00L
o0'e 0008 00°Z6£'55% 00'¢6e'sSS 00'919'v$ 00'918'FS 00'800°09% 00°'0% 00'800'09% uspualadng ‘Aeeg SO0 LI 1OEEZT00)
®%o000L  00°LL1'6PE 00'0% 00'1L1'6pS 00°0% 00'0% 00°LLL'EYS 00°0% 00'LLL'E6PS abenbuenpeads ‘Argeg SO0TLLLEOSLZ7001
%0000l 00°GZE'09% 00°0% 00'52E'09% 00°0% 00°0% 00'S2E09% 00°0% 00'6Z£'09% 1O[@SUNOT) [0OYDS 'AlRjES S0O'LLE L OZLZ00L
%00'00L_ 00'082'9Z% 0003 00°082'9Z% 00°0% 00°0% 00'08L'92% 00°0% 00082'92% 1oang 3s ‘Aejeg §°09°LLLE00ZL 001
%00'00L__00'ZLE'ESLS 0008 00'2Ie'esLS 0008 00'08 00°ZIB'ESLE 00°0% 00°Z1L8'ESLE 35 'sieyoes | 'Aejes §°00°LHL'E'0021 008
%00°00L__CO'EZS'LIO'LS  000% 00E2S'LLO'LS 00703 0008 00'€2S'LL0'LS  00°0% 00'E25' L0 LS sweiboud JenBay sseyoes | Lejeg $'00°LLL'L'00DL00F
way ¢% leg 19bpng  soueiguinoug aoueleg alA juanng ebpng 19 sawysnlpy  1abpng uonduasaq JSQUINN JUNOISY

aouB|eq 0J8Z Y)IM SJUNCITB BAJIORU| 8pN|oX] D
9oUB[Bq 0J9Z Ym SIUNCIDE Juld [ soueiquinoue asd apnioul []

:9)eq woiy

pZ0Z-€Z0Z :JBAA [BOSIY

alqo 309

abuey ejeq Aq e1eQ eouRIqUNOUT 18y [7]
£202/1E/L ‘sjeqg oL €202/11L

RN

uoiesnp3 Jo pleog piojseq



:9leq 01

abuey sjeq Aq uejaQ soueiquinoug Jad ]
£20e/1 /2

€T0Z/LIL

:@jeq wold

20uRleq 0JBZ UM SYUNCDdE aadew apnjox3 [
d9uEleq 0432 UM SIUnosde Juud [

aosueIquncua aid apnjou| D

rd :abeg 61°1°€202 lpwiefpngmdyuenicnds  uodey WV £5:9Z6  £202/FL/80 Pajuld
%69, LG'E96'06% G6'69Z'€ZS ¢SeEZ'0ZLS er'rP0'9% 8 vP0 9% 00'8/2°921% 00'08% 00'84Z'9CL% OvE - seAARg [BHUYIRL (G0
SIS
%0199 6L°APL'6LE €Z'vr0'e% 20261 228 86'ELL'LE 86'€L2'18 00'996'8Z¢ 00'0% 00'996'82% BURLAIUIE "SIUABT paseydIng S'00°GYE L D092 008
%0000L_ 00" L1E'SS 00’08 00°L1E'SS 00°0% 00'0% 00'LLE'SS 00'0% 00'LLE'SS ANy ‘seoieg paseyung §'20°0VE L 0LEZ 0L
%00°00L 00°002'8% 00°0% 00°002'83 00°08 0003 00°00Z'8% [olay1: 00 00Z'8$ HPNY 'S83MIBS pasEYDINg S LOOPETLOLEZ'00L
2%0000L  00°000'GLS 0008 00'000'SL$ 00°0% 00'0% 00000°S1L$ 00'0% 00000613 2637 308 Saduag paseynd S00°0FE 1 0LEZ 00
SAMALRS
%0z'8s  9L6¥L'LZS 2L'STT'SLE 05'G.E'CrS 05°0L2'v8 05'0/2'v% 00°919'9v$ 00'0% 00'979'9v$ |EUONEANPT (EBOMIBS PESELDINS SO '0VE L 0822001
%00°00L 00'SSL'ZES 00'0% 00°551'Z2% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'851°22¢ 00'0% 00661223 ueddng yda) alemyog |eruew; S'00'0¥E 1 0222°00L
%1678 00°Q00'TLS 0o 0% 00°000'ZL% 00°059°'L$ 00°059'LS 00'0S9'EL$ 00'0% 00'0S9 LS 0EE - Aag ydaLjaig (g0
%00°001  00°000'ZLY 00 0% 00'000°21$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'ZLS 00'0% 00°000'ZL$ UOS18d So_occww._, 5'00°0EE" 0222001
uepisiyg
%000 00°0% 00 0% 00°'0% 00'059'L$ 00°'059°LS 00°059°L$ o0o'os 00°059'19 [0S 20MIaG PaseydIng S'00°0€E°10E1L27001
%068 00'90£'SZ3 00'056'stS 00'95Z'L4S 00°006% 00°006% 00951'24% 00°0% 00°951'ZL% £2€ - LIO 'Lid Nnsuodieas fao
%00001  00°000'2LS 00'0% 00000218 00°0% 0008 00'00071$ 00°0% 00°000'ZLE WEYNSUCD yaY 8_.5% vmu__ean_ SE0'EZEE 06127008
1d) Adeaey |
%vai- {00 ¥69°'18) 00°000'9L3 00°90E£'¥LS 00°0% 00°0$ 00'30E'PLS 00°0% 00°90£'PL$ lexsAyd eownes SM;EE_ §'10'€2E'E°0612°008
3g 'Adesay )
%ESSL 00°0£9'G$ 00'0s6'628 00°029'SE$ 00°006¢% 00°006% 00°'0Z5'9E% 00°0% 00'025'9e$ I dnaog) aowiag paseydng S00°€ZE £ 06127001
SYNSUDTYSUONEN|BAT
%00'00L  00'000'6% 0c'0% 00°000'6% 00°0% 00'0% 00°'000'6% 00°'0% 00'000'68 'SEOLIBE pasEydINg S00'E2EL0PIZ00L
%0000 00'0EES 00°0% 00°0LES 00'0% 00°0% 00°0£ES 00°0% 00'0EES p3 Bay 'saopuag paseyding S00'€Z¢'1'000L°00L
%erve  00°019'9% 00°06£$ 00°000°2% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°28 00°0% 00°000'2L% zze - riboug ‘sisyeeds "soneg Ul (g0
%00°00L__0D0'005$ 00'0% 00'005% 00'0% 0008 000058 00'0% 00'005% jedpuud "uawdo@neq [euoissajold S'00°ZZE 1002001
%0000, 00°000'L$ 00'0% 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'L$ 00'0% 00'000'L$ 3§ ‘luawdoasaq (BUOISSBJ0.Y S00'Z2ZEE0LZZ 00k
siaypeay
%0Z'Z6  00'0L9'PS 00°06E% 00°000°s$ 00°'08 00°0% 00'000'sS 00'0% 00°'000°'5% uadoRAR(Q (eU0ISSI0.d 500°2Z€'1'0122°001
Jopdanq
%a0'00L  00'00SS 00'0% 00'00S% 0008 00°0% 00'005% 00'0$ 00°005% 3§ AWdORAIQ BUOSS30.4 S'00°72EE' 0021001
%SP'T 9.'662% 81'556'e% P6° 5268 80'586'Z% 90°586'Z% 00'0+Z2'2LS 0008 00°0¥2'ZLS 09Z - dwo?) SIMHOAN “.EOq
ucqesuacunD
%SP'T 9/.'662% 81°556'3% 6 P52'6% 90°586'2% 90'G86°Z$ Q0'orzZLS 0008 00°0vZeLS S,USUDUOAM “SOURINSU $00°082°L 0052 001
%00°00L 00°000°LS 00°0% 00°000°L% 0008 00708 00°000°'L$ 0008 00°000°L$ 052 - "dwoyn EmE.ﬂo_nEMﬂ_D oo
usnesuatwo?)
%00'00L__00°000°LS 00°0% 00°000°L% 00'0% 00°0% 00'000'L % 0008 00°000°L$ wawAoidwaun ‘aueInsy §'00°05Z'10052'001
%00'00L  00°005'2% 00'0% 00°005°Z% 0008 00°0% 00°005°'2Z$ 00°0% 00°005'2% 0F2 - uswesinquiay uomng :fqp
%00°00L  00°005'Z% 0008 00°005'2S 00'0% 00°0% 00°005°2% 00°0% 0000528 JUBLUSINGUISY UOINL S00°0¥2 'L 0052 00L
%00°00L 000SL'LS 00’08 00051°1L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°05L°L% 00°'0% 00°051°L$ GEZ - @84 Bupueds xal4 :fqo
%00°00L 00°051'LS 00'0% 00°0%1'LS 00°0% 00°0% 0005L'LS 00°0% 00°0SL°LS Buipuadg xofJ §'00°S£271L00SZ 001
%9666 PSEI6'RLE 94828 8L°iSC'6LS 8058 za'olss 00'892'61% 00°0% 00'892'61% 122 - ssedipey Q0
%000 (98°¥98) av'sLy (o£"9vs) 0E'9rS 0g'ors 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% weBolg 35 "ssedipap g §'00° 12250021001
%6296 OB'EL0'6LS 85'692% 8r'e0e'sLs 28'tors 25'rIrs 00'892'61% 00°0% 00'884'6L¢ weibouy Jeinfiay ‘a.1e01pol 913 5°00°LZ2 L Q00L Q0L
way % legebpng  soueigunoug aouejeg QLA waung 18bpng 19 sjuauysnipy  jebpng uonduosaqg Jaquinn JuUnNoooYy

PTOT-€T0T B3, |BISiY

109lq0 308 Aewwng

uonesnp3 Jo pieog plojses



£ :abeg 6L°1'€202 lpviebpngmidyuaooids  uodey WY £5'92°6  £20Z/PL/80 :paluld
%00°00L__00°00£S o0'o% 00°00€S 00°0% 00'0% 00°'00€$ 00'0% 00'00e$ 3g 'abeisod S0Z'0E5'E 0021 001
%00°00)  Q0°'GLP'ZS 0008 00'541'28 00'0% 00°0% 00'GLP'CS 0008 00°S.P°Z$ ZZS - @oueInsu| uoenodsurl) (G0
%00°00L_ 00'G.¥'28 00°0% 00°SLP'2S 00°'0% 0008 00'S4t'2% 00°0% 00°SLt'Z$ Aungery JegAD ‘saourinsu| S'00'ZZS'L'0LEZ00L
%LES 817963 96°641'8% L'Ovl'6% 98'2PL'9% 9RZrL 9% 00'EBZ'SLS 00°0% 00'EBZ'SLS 12 - O%3 ‘Algen [eseuen Q0
%IFT 00’623 00°0% 00'62% 00°GL'L$ 00°841°LS 00'v0C' LS 0008 00'P0Z' LS suodg ‘saauensuyl SP0'L2S L OLET 00}
%00 001 00'65ES 00°0% 00°65ES 00°0% 00°0% 00'65E$ 0008 00'6SES suey abelolg ‘saoueInsy S'E0°LZE L 0LET 00
%652 9b'9% 00°0% 9b'9% LA A LEXA LA 006728 0008 D0'6PZE 189JUNIOA 'SBILRINSY 5'Z0°LZ5°L'0LET00L
%vrz  00°0S% 00°0% 00'05% 00'000°Z% 00°000'28 00°050°'Z3 0008 00'050°2% 834 JayoJg 'ssouRINSY| S'L0'LZE' L 'DLEZ 001
%S5P L6158 96'G/1'8% 29 569'2% 2e'52L'Z8 TE'GTLTS 00 LZFLLS 00°0% 007 LEV'LLS Aygen ‘seoueinsy S'00'125°L'0LEZ00L
%0070 00°0% 05°684'vS 05'684'P8 06'965°'L$ 05'965'LS 00°9RE'9S 0008 00°98¢€°9% 0Zs - souminsu| Apadaug [0
%0070 00°0$ 05'68L'FS 05'68L't3 05'965'L$ 05'965°LS 00°98¢'9$ Qo'o$ 00°98€°9% Apadouy 'saouesnsy 5°00°025'} 009Z°00L
%00'00L  00'ZZP'PLS 00°03% 00'zeYYLS 0008 0008 00TZY LS 00°08 COZZY'YIS 615 - 1810 uonepodsuel) g0
%0000, 00'ZTV'vLS 00°0% 00eer'vis 00°0% 00°0% 00°22v'vi8 00°0% 00220 viS 3s 'vonenodsues| §'00'6L5'E'0022'00b
%00°'001  00°00L'2Z4S 00'0% 0000L'ZTLE 0008 0008 00°00L°ZZL8 00°0% 00°001°221L$ 01§ - lequog uolepodsuesy o
%00°001  00°00L'ZZLS 00'0% 00°00L'22L% 00°0% 0008 0000L°2ZLS 00°0% 00004221 S wenuo) Buisng 5'00°015°1°0042'001
%069 09'60¢'SS 0L'EZE'RS 0C'EET'ELS 01'95.3 019548 00'0BE'FLS 00'0$ 00'06€'PLS SEp - reday sngydinb3 :faQ
%00°001  00°000°'L$ 00'0$ 00'000°L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'000'L$ 00°0% 00'000'L$ [e1poisny ‘sedayauaudinky S'00°5EP 10082001
%6LZ6  09'BOE'PS 02'€2£'8% 0£'€ED'ZLS 0.'95.% 0219528 00'06E'CLS 00°0% 00'06£'CLE yeday Juswdinbzoenucs Jaidos §'00°5£7"17000L 001
%0000t  00'000°GLS 00°0$ 00°000'S1LS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°'000'6LS 00°0% 00°000'GLS LEy - neday Buiping :fqo
%0000 00'000°GLS oo'0% 00'00C'SLS 00°0% 0008 00'000'51L$ 00'0% 00'000'51LS neday Suippng §'00°1LEY'L°0092 001
%0000t  00°0SP3 00°0% 00'06v% 00°0% 00'0% 00'05¥% 00°0% 00'05P% P2 - spuUnos puy sume a0
%00'00L_ 00'05PS 00'0% 00'05+8 0008 00'0% 00'05p8 00°0% 00'0S+S SPUNOIS/SUMET 500 +2E 'L DO9T 00L
%068 00°9153% 82'288'rs g2'89e's¢ 2L12p8 [ YA 00'964'S8 00'0% 00'96.'6$ L2y - leAowsy ysed) :fao
%068 00'915% 82'258'vS 82'802'6S ZLLTPS TLATYE 00'96.4'SS 00'08 00°962'S% BuipAsay puy feacway asnay 5°00°12PL°0092°001
%00'00L  00'000°¢S 00'0s 00°000°'¢3 0008 00708 00°000'vS 00'08 00°000'vS 05¢ - wesboly suods (a0
SIERIHO
%00°00L  00°000'rS 00°0% 00°000°¥$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'vS o008 00°000'v$ sHodS ‘Sa0WIag PaseydIng S00°05E°L 06LZ00L
%0000 00'SZ0°LS$ 00°0$ 00°S40°L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°'S20'L$ 0008 00°520°'L% ZPE - seomieg Asuepisey i Aouenyy, go
%00°00L_ 00'GLO'LS 0008 00°5L0'LS 0008 00°0$ 00°'520'L8$ 0008 00°G£0'L$ seawag Kouapisay g Aouen), §00°ZPE°L0LEZ 001
%0000t 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°000°LS 0008 00°0% 00°000°L 00'0% 00°000°L$ L€ - a0laeg Adjogd (40
%00700L  DO'000'L$ 00°0% 00000°'L$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000°L$ ao'0s 00°000°L$ annas Aijod §'00°VPE'L'OLEZ 00
way % legebpng eouesquwnoug soueleqg alA uaung 18fpng 19 swauysnipy  1abpng uonduasaq Jaqunp] JUNQoIoY
8oUR|EQ 0J8Z UJIM SJUNOIDE BAJIDBU| 8PN|DX] D
abuey aje(q Aq ye1aQ aoueigwnouy Jalji4 2oUB|Eq 0J3Z UJIM SJUNOJOR JUllg _U soueIquINous aad apn|oy| _H_ $Z0Z-£TOZ e, [easly
[ XAVTAIR AT Bleg ol €C0ZILiL  ®leq wold uoo_.n_o 308 ENEESW

uoneonp3 jo pleog piojjseq



:@jeq oL

afiuey aleq Aq [Bl18Q SouRIqWNIUT JoY)4 .

€20Z/LE/L £T0Z/LIL

95UB|Eq 0I8Z Y)iM SIUN0dE juld [

2)eq Wol4

30UB{EQ 0JBZ U}IM SJUNOIDE BAIDEU] SpN[oX] _H_
souriquIndus 8.4 spnjou] ]

¥ :afied 6L°lgz0z lpyisBpngmdyusniowd:  wodsy WY £6:192'6  £202/F1ig0  pajuld
%96'cr  92CZLS PLSSLE 00828 00°0% 00'0% 00'8.2% 00'0% 00'8.2% Nasd selddng S'£0°019°L 0031001
%00'00L 00'G55'98% 00°0% 00°555'98% 00°0% 0008 00's55'98% 00'0% 00'665'989 L6 - peleubisapun Iqo
%00'00L 00'G55'085 0008 00'655'98% 00°0% 00'0% 00'655'98% 00°0% 00'555'98% {ayi0 g uuoDises) saawag 35 §°00 165 C'00ZL 00L
%s9s,  00'69v% 0008 00'69%% 00L5LS 00°161% 00'028% 00°0% 00°029% 065 - sdiysisquisy g0
%S59'cs  OD'B9PE 00°0% 00'69r% 001518 00'1G1% 000298 00°0% 00°029% sdysiaguiapy wapnis S 00068510001 D0L
%0000 0000Z'ELS 00'0% 00°002°€L$ 0008 00°0% 00°'002'¢1$ 00'0% 00°002'cL$ 086 - sesuadx3 jaael] el faD
%00°001 00 000'8% 00°0% 00°000'8% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'000'8$ 00'0% 00'000'¢3 sdu) praig ‘paesp §EL°085°L 00T 00L
%00°00L  00°000'p$ 00°0% 00°000'+$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'vS 00'0% 00°000'v$ SUOAS ‘AR §'Z1 08571 004T 001
%0000t 00°00Z% 0008 00'00ZS 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z% 00'0$ 00'00Z% YO [eBueD "RARIL $°00'085°1L'00$2°001
%00'00L 000058 0008 00'00S% 00°0% 00'0% 00°005% 00°0$ 00°005$ [ediduug ‘paes| S'00°08SL'00YZ 001
%00'00,  00°00€5% 00°0% 00°002% 00°0% 00°0% 00°002% 00'0% 00°002% 38 ‘PRI S'LO'08S'E 0021 001
%0000l 00°00ES 00°0% 00°00€$ 00°6$ 00°0% 00°00ES 0008 00'00ES JoRaN] IS ‘PARIL §'00°086'€'0021"001
%856 00'CYS've 00°0% 00°Z¥e'rs 00°009'c$ 00'009'e$ 00°ZpL'8% 00°0% 00Zrl'es 695 - uoieonp3 Inpy :fgo
500001 00°000'tv$ 0008 00°000'F$ 00°0% 0008 00°000°% 00'0% 00°000'vS dwe) ssuning 3§ ‘uopn, §'00695°€°0024 7001
%60tV 00 ZrS$ 00 0% 00ZYSs 00°'009'c$ 00°'009'¢S 00°ZYL'rS 00°0% 00°ZhL 'S uoneINpg NPy uouny G'00°695°9°000L°G0L
%00°001 0061629 00°0% 00'si¥'62S 00°0% 00'0% 006628 00°0% 00'GLP 628 95 - Aousby oﬁ_mmc_ ..._o_:..r_.v a0

LOVIONAD)
%00°00L 00°'G.P'62% 00'0% 00'sit'628 00°'0% 00'0% 00'S.p'6Z8 00'0% 00'S.b'62% uuoo)se] 'ARpuodas uonng S'GE P95 Z 0001001
%00°001 002181913 0008 00°4L8'19L% 00°0% 00°08 002181915 00°0% 00°LLE'1L9LS £95 - ajeand ‘uonny .fqp
%00°001  007Z18't91% 00°0% 00°218°19L% 0008 00°0% 00°2L8°191LS 00'0% 00°£L8°1L9LS 2)BAlLd ‘IS ‘Wonin S'00°695°€°00ZL 001
%eee  (00'808'SES) 05'805'2.8% 05°'00£'928% 0S'CLL'vLS 0S'€LL'VLS 00'vIv LLES 00°0% COPLY LL6S 196 - 827 318G Ul 'uomInL :fq0
%ra'ss-  (00°000'0S$) £E'8L0'2€13 £€'8L0'Z8% 19719118 19°191'18 00'0vS'683 0008 00'0VS'68% Awapeay H20ISPOOM “IE “UOMNL §'LE19S'E 00T 001
%0000L  00'Z6L'PLS 00'0% Q0°Z61'viS 00°0% 00'0% 00'Z6L'YLS 00°0% 00°'Z6L'¥LS AiBunpy "fuepusoag “uomny §ZETLYST000L 001
%000 00°0% LLUOEY'OVLS LLDEY'OVLS £RLLE 298 E8LLE'L0% 00'Zb'L08% 00°0% 00'ZrL'108% wa Aiepuoses ‘uogin L $'1£°195°Z°000L 00t
%00'00t  00°000°L% 000% 00'000'L$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°LS 00°0% 00'000°LS 056 - Bunuugd :fao
%00°00L  D0°000°LS 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'ES 00°0% 00°'000°'LS 3048 'Bugund 00055 L'0LEZDOL
%00°00L  DO'SLE'LS 00°0% 00°52€°'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'SL8°LS 00'08 00'GLE'LS ops - Buspaapy (fao
%0000 00'SLE'LS 00°0% 00°SE°L$ 0008 00°0% 00°S€'L$ 00°0% 00°S€°L% Buisianpy S00°0V5 L 0LEZ00L
%0000  00°020'€$ 00°0% 00°0Z0°e$ 0008 00°0% 00°0Z0°cs 00'0% 00°020°es 0E6 - SUONRAUNWWOD fg0
%00'00L  00°00FS 00°0% 00°00¥$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00t$ 00'0$ 00°00F$ 3§ ‘suoydaje) §'1Z'0EG'E0LEZ 00
%00°00L_ 00°0ZE'LS 0008 00°0Z¢'LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0ZE'LS 00°0% 00°02e'L$ auoydaya | $'1LZ'0S5'L OLEZ DOL
%00'00L_ 00°000°LS 0008 00°000' LS 00’08 00'0% 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ abesog S'0Z'0ES' L OLEZ 00
way % |eg1ebpng  souerquinoug aoueleq alA sLND 1ebpng 1o swawysnlpy  1ebpng uondiosag Jaquinp Junoady

PZ02-€20C -JE9A |BISid

109(q0 309 Arewwng

uoiesnp3 Jo pleoqg piojses



£€2oT/ILENL

:@1eq o1

£20¢/LIL

:a1eq woly

S :ebeg 61'1'€202 lpyiebpngmidyuanioids  podey WY €5:92'6  £202/¥1ig0 pajuld
%o0'00L  00ZZYEZS 0008 00'Z29'Z8 00°0% 00°0% oozze'ees 00°0% 00Z29'€C8 9z9 - uoneuodsuel] “lqo
w0000L_00'GLZS 00 0% 00’5128 00°0% 0008 00GLZS 00°0% 0osLzs faulpses) pnd “Addng $20°929°L 0042 001
®00'00L_00°L0VS 00 0% 00 z0v% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°20¥% 00 0% 00°£0vS BANIPPY [ond “Alddng §°H1'929°1L°0042°00L
%00'001__00'000'EZS 0003 00°'000°€2% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'E2$ 00 0% 00°000'£Z% sasng Jod png “Addng $°00°9Z9°L°00L2°00L
%r6'sl  £5'606'rS 00°0% £8'606'S LY 068'6GZS L¥'069'S2S 00°008'0ES 00°0% 00°008'0£% $29- 110 [2nd 1esH g0
% €5606'7E 0008 £5'606'F$ i 06852 L°068'SZS 00'008°'0ES 00°0$ 00°'008'0¢3 1eey “Addng S'00°%Z9°1'0082 00L
%0000L  00'VBELLS 00°0% 00'y8ELLS 000% 00'0% 00'vBE'LLS 00'0% 00'P8E' 218 279 - seniln 2ugnd O
%0000L  00'¥8E'LLS 00°0% 00'P9E'LLS 00°0% 00°0% 00'vBE'LLS 00 0% 00'pRe'2LS sagimn 2ang “Aiddng §°00'229'1'009Z'00L
%YE'E6  9ETLZ'ELS £6'98% 62'8SE'LLS L1199 L1198 00000219 00°0% 00°'000'Z18 £19 - soueuauep 90
%yeEe  9£°CL2'L1% £6'98% 68'9SE'LLE LL'Lyos LLLY9E 00°000'21 % 00’08 00'000'218 saueusiuiep “Alddng S00°E19°1009Z°00L
%e5ge  62LELLLS 69'060'S$ 86'LIE'9LS 20°982% 209828 00'860'218 00’08 00°860°LLS L1g - seiddng :lqo
%00°001__00'005$ 0003 00°005% 0003 00°0% 00°005% 0008 00°005% redRuDA 910 'saddns SLLLLE'LO0PZ 001
%o0700L  00°00ES 0008 00°00€S 00'0% 00°0% 00°00€4 00°0% 00°00E$ wapuajupedns ‘820 ‘selddng STHLLLGL 02827001
%0000t 00°00+% 00'08 00'00vS 0008 0008 00°00F$ 00'0% 00°00FS 308 90 'saddng SLE LI 0LEZ00L
%ZLT6 TS LBLTS av'8Les 00°000°€$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'€$ 00°0% 00°000°E$ saomsag eps Addng S1L0°LLY'L'0ZZT 001
%00'00L  00°052% 00°0% 00'0s2% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0s2s 00°0% 00°'052% 9g'abenbuepysvedg Addng G'Z0'LL9'E0512'00L
%pogor  00°D0LS 00'0% 00'00LS 00'0% 0008 00°00LS 00'0% 00°00L % 10}85UNOY |0OLRS "Addng G'00°1L9'1'0Z12°00L
%00'00L__ 000SE 00'0% 00'05% 000% 00'0% 00°05¢% 00°0% 0005% o8 35 “senddng S LLLLOE 00217000
%00°00L__00°005% 0008 00°005% 00°0% 00'0% 00°005% 00'0% 00°005% 35 ‘Bugsay ‘Addng §'80°LLY'E 0021 00}
%0£'0Z  99'S9LE PE059% 00°'918% (1,12 0008 00'9L8% 00'0% c0'918% 3§ 'Aiddng ST E 002 003
%00'00L  00'00Z$ 0008 000028 0008 00'08 000028 00°08 000023 poyte 'Addng §'817LLETL000L 0L
%SE'E LE'6LE 61'05¢e8 00'0LES 00'0% 00'0% 000488 0008 00°04E8 afienbuen puom 'Addng SLLLLS 1000k 00L
%0vE  EL'ESLE LB6LES 00'6LrS 00'es 00'08 00'BLFS 00°0% 00'6.p8 S8IpNIS [B1203 'Addng S'9L7E1974000L 001
%pLEE  B0'COLY 26'202% 00'LLES 00°0% 00°0% CO'LLES 00°0% 00°LLES suy abenbue ‘Alddng S'51°L19°1°0001°001
%POEL  LP'GES £5'9e2% 002428 00’08 00°03 00°2:28 00°0% 002428 e ‘Addng SPLLIGL 0008001
%0000 00°008% 00'0% 00'008% 00'0% 00'0% 00°008% 00°0% 00'008% Meigy "Addng $'ZL°L19°L 700017004
%e6'cZ_ L6BLLS £008¢$ 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% 00°005% 00°0% 00005 asn 'Alddng §°207LL97L7000L 001
%00°00L  00'00S$ 00'0% 00'005% 00°0$. 0008 00°005% 000$ 00°00S% acuspg ‘Alddng $°90°LL9L°000L 00
%L2'02  GS'8PZS SH'1G68 007002 1S 00'0% 00'G% 00°'00Z°LS 00°0% 00'002°'L$ uy "Addng §°60 1191 0001 00L
%00°00L__00°000'LS g0 00'000'L$ 00’08 00'08 00°000°LS 00°0% 00°000°'LE P3 |eisiyd Addng §'P0"LL9L 000 00E
%8229 0L'pop'es 88'6LL L8 86°£92'5% 20'982% 20'9828% 00°055'6% 00'0% 00°'085'6$ sepuaby Jadeg 'p-y sayddng §'€0°LLIL 000k OOL
%25 92TLAS L5518 00'8Z¢E% 00°0% 00°0% 00'82€% 00'08 00'82E% 0L9 - pajeubisepun (40
%00'00L_ 00'05% 00°0% 00'0S% 0003 00°0% 00°05% 0008 00°05% Bupse ) yaig ‘Addng $°80°019°L000L 00L
way 9, [eg 1abpng  soueIgUINOU] aoueleg AlA usung jefpng 19 swauysnlpy 1abpng uonduasag 1aguunpy JunNoIoYy
80UE|E] 0J8Z UM SJUNCODE BaloeUl apnjox3 [
sbuey ajeq Aq peleq eoueiqunoul Jelid [£]  eoueleg 018z yum spunoode Juud [ 2oueIqUINoua aud apnjou) D vZ02-£202 :dea) |easid

yolqo 309 Arewwng

uonednp3 Jo pieog plojjseq



9 :aBey 6lL'L'eeoe lpyisBpngmidyuanowd  moday WY €5:92:6 £20T/PLI80 P8
yodey jo pug
wELre 28'628'868°C¢ ELPIT L0V LS SLyPL'90L'PS SEPT6ELTS 59'pZ6'C12S 00°690'025'v$ 00°08 00'690°025'r$ [[ejoy. pueld
%060 Q0LES'LS 00'0% 00°2£5'1% 00'5283% 00's28s 00'29€'Z% 0008 00'Z9e'2$ 018 - seadssang :q0
%00'68-  {00°G218) 00'0% (00'6L18) 00'6.9% 00'5.98 000058 00'0% 000058 ledpupg ‘saadssang S°00°048°L00PZ 00L
%00'0r  00'00LS 0008 Q000LS 00'051LS 00'051% 00°052% Co'0% 00°052% JspuBupadng '$aa4rsang §'00°0L8°L'0ZEZ 001
%0000 00°00E"L$ 00°0% 00°00E'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00E°L$ 00°'0% 00°00E'LS aeg '$994;50nQ S'00°0L8'L'OLEZ 00
%00'00L 0O'ZLES oo'od 00ZLES 00°0% 00°0% 00°2LES 00°0% 00ZLes 3§ Jojwang ‘saagisang S'D0'0LRE00ZLDOL
%00'001  00'8.8% 00'0% 00'8/8% 00°0% 00'0% 00'848% 00°0% 00'8.8% ¥Es - wawdinb3 sayi0 g0
%00°00L  00'8.8% 00°0% 00’888 00°0% 0008 00'848% 0o'0% 00’888 weld Buipiing “uawidinbgy 5'00°PEL'L'0092°00L
%00'00L  00°PZZ'0LY 00°0% 00°t2ZZ'0LS 00°0% 00'0% 00722018 00'0% 00'¥2Z'0LS LE2 - uondruisul Jog uawdinb3 g0
%00'001L 00922019 00'0% 00'veZ'ols 00°0% 00'0% 00'7Z2'0L% 00°0% 00'vZZ'0LS epapy wawdinby S'O0LEL L OTEL G0
%0686 6S°LLLLS L¥'88L% 00°006'L$ 00°0% 0008 00°006°LS 00°0% 00'006'LS 069 - sanddng syl g0
wyriy  6G°1LLS 4171 00'005°LE 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°LS 00°0% 00005°L$ (asinN) _.=_mm_m».>_nn=m §°00°069°L°0E12'00L
Exob3esuou
%00°001  00'00¥S 00'08 00'00%S 00°0% 00'0% 00°00¥% 0008 00'00vE 18y10 pue uopenpess) "Alddng $700°069'L'000L 00k
%6149 BOPISLE 26'8568 00'¢€26'2% 000% 00'0% 00'EZ6'ZS 00°0% 00°£26'2$ ZH0 - sievpousd/iieiq (lqQ
%eg'e  (Z6°5E%) 26'856% 00'EZ6$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'€Z6% 00'08 00°'¢268 SIEIIPOLIR WOOISSE|D §LO'ZP’L 0222 001
%0000t 00°000°2% 000% 00°000°Z% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'Z8 00'0% 00°'000'2$ Sieponag puy $xyoog Aeign §'00°Z¥9°L°0ZZZ 004
%61 L L I6LLE £S'6SP'SIS 00°L5991% 0003 00°0% 00'Z59'91 8 00'0% 00°L59'91$ L9 - SHoomuopMAxeL g0
%6y ETGYPE 11°056% 00°000°L3 00°0% 00°'0% 00°'600'L$ 0003 00°000'L$ 3§ SHOOPUOMAXAY 500 LF9'E 0021 001
%EE'L Pe'grL’L$ 91°806'tL$ 00°459°GL% 0008 00°0% 00'289'S1$ 0003 00°L59°GL% SHOOPUO AL S'00°L P8 L 0001001
way % legiebpng  soueiqunoug aoueleg alA uaungy jebpng 19 suauysnlpy  186png uonduasaq 1SQUINN JUNOIDY
goUB|E(q 0JOZ Y)IM SJUNCIOE SAlDRU| BPNDXT _U
abuey a)eq Ag |IB}5(Q 8oURIqLINDIUT JB)|I4 ‘ soUR[E( 0452 UM SIUNCIDE Julld _H_ aoueiquinoua aud spnoy| D PZ0OZ-€Z0T 3L [BISI4
€COC/LE/L #eg oL €coe/LiL  eeq woly HU@—DO 309 ENEE—.-W

uonesnp3 jo pleog piojseq



